

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION
PRODUCTION STATISTICS
"Production Totals and Percentage Increases: 2017 vs. 2016" Chart7
"Production Totals, 1978-2017" Chart
"Number of Film and Video Projects Using New Jersey Locations, 1978-2017" Graph11
PRODUCTION PHOTOS13
ECONOMIC IMPACT19
"Economic Impact Statistics, 1978-2017" Chart21
"Revenue Breakdown by Production Category, 2017" Chart23
"Millions of Dollars Contributed to New Jersey Economy by Filmmaking Activity, 1978-2017" Graph25
PRODUCTION LIST
Features
Telefilms/Mini-Series37
Television Series and Specials
Music Videos
Industrial, Educational, Documentary and Short Films55
Commercials/Stills69
Webcasts/Web Series91
COMMISSION MEMBERS/STAFF95

#### INTRODUCTION

During the 2017 production year, 884 projects were filmed throughout New Jersey, This includes 53 feature films, 3 telefilms and mini-series, 152 television series and specials, 33 music videos, 170 industrial, documentary, educational and short films, 440 commercials and stills and 33 web programs and series.

This production work generated \$67,065,062 for the New Jersey economy.

Since 1978, the New Jersey Motion Picture and Television Commission's inaugural year, the Commission has attracted a grand total of 23,308 projects to the Garden State, enhancing the local economy by over \$2.2 billion.

3

## PRODUCTION STATISTICS

### PRODUCTION TOTALS AND PERCENTAGE INCREASES:

### 2017 VS. 2016

CATEGORY	TOTAL 2016	TOTAL 2017	% CHANGE
FEATURE FILMS	53	53	0
TELEFILMS/MINI-SERIES	2	3	50
TV SERIES/SPECIALS	183	152	-17
MUSIC VIDEOS	70	33	-53
INDUSTRIALS/SHORTS	194	170	-12
COMMERCIALS/STILLS	381	440	15
WEB PROGRAMS/SERIES	36	33	-8
TOTALS	919	884	-4

1978     15     5     14     12     13     12     13     14     11     13     14     14     13     14	YEAR	FEATURES	TELEFILMS	TV SERIES	MUSIC VIDEOS	INDUSTRIALS	COMMERCIALS	WEB	TOTALS
18   14   14   14   14     17   3   29   14   14     18   3   29   33   19   13     20   3   33   26   3   13   18     21   5   32   66   11   53   18     22   3   45   11   11   53   13     32   66   11   11   53   14   16     33   4   78   11   11   53   15     33   4   78   11   11   53   15     34   26   7   11   11   53   16     31   4   78   11   11   53   17     35   5   74   11   11   53   17     36   7   86   12   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11   11 <td< td=""><td>1978</td><td>15</td><td></td><td>5</td><td></td><td></td><td>12</td><td></td><td>32</td></td<>	1978	15		5			12		32
17     19     25       18     3     29     25       21     5     32     3     13       21     5     32     3     3       21     5     32     3     3       21     5     6     26     26       22     3     45     11     53       32     4     71     111     53       33     4     71     111     53       33     4     71     111     53       33     5     67     111     55       34     3     90     27     90       25     94     11     116     55       36     7     40     97     97       56     3     90     26     97       56     3     111     116     116       56     3     112     116     116       56     113     116     116	1979	18		14		14	43		89
18   3   29   13   13     210   5   32   5   26   13     211   5   33   6   17   49   17   51     212   5   3   45   12   31   51   51     212   5   6   11   6   31   55   31   55     220   5   7   11   11   6   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55   31   55	1980	17		19		25	51		112
20     3     33     18     18       21     5     32     6     26       21     5     45     12     26       22     5     67     11     53       32     66     11     53     26       32     69     11     53     31       33     4     71     11     53     31       31     4     71     11     53     31       31     4     71     11     11     53       31     4     71     11     11     53       31     4     71     11     11     53       31     3     90     27     101     97       326     3     92     36     116     97       40     7     86     17     40     97       56     5     94     16     17     126       60     5     16     16	1981	18	ო	29		13	81		144
21 5 32 6 26 26   22 3 45 12 31   18 7 69 11 51   32 67 11 51 51   33 4 71 11 51   35 4 71 11 55   31 3 90 27 101   33 3 90 27 101   34 11 11 63 97   35 4 71 11 63   31 3 90 27 101   20 91 26 97 97   21 23 98 71 400   96 7 86 12 114   116 23 94 97   117 118 117 125   118 117 126   118 117 126   119 55 234   111 114 140   112 114 140   114 114 140   115 118 174   116 118 174 <td< td=""><td>1982</td><td>20</td><td>ო</td><td>33</td><td></td><td>18</td><td>83</td><td></td><td>157</td></td<>	1982	20	ო	33		18	83		157
22 3 45 12 31   18 7 49 17 51 51   23 5 66 17 11 55   33 4 71 11 55   35 4 71 11 55   35 4 71 11 55   35 4 71 11 63   36 38 36 18 63   36 38 36 18 63   40 20 27 101 63   50 38 36 14 91   51 38 44 93 117   52 94 36 12 132   66 7 86 12 132   67 8 14 140   68 14 140   70 5 153   71 61 14   73 165 26   73 165 27   73 165 28   74 140   75 160 26   76 174   77 26   78<	1983	21	S	32	9	26	111		201
18 7 49 17 51   32 5 67 11 53   33 4 78 11 53   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   31 3 90 27 101   32 91 26 94   41 2 94 97   50 5 94 97   60 5 78 112   80 7 86 12   80 5 78 144   141 118 174   70 165 28   90 3 165   70 164 35   71 18 172   80 165 28   91 174 140   92 3 165   93<	1984	22	ო	45	12	31	114		227
32     5     67     11     53       29     3     69     18     55       31     4     71     11     63       31     4     71     11     63       31     4     71     11     63       31     3     5     71     101     63       29     4     91     26     97     97       31     3     87     50     94     97       50     5     94     36     107     92       66     7     86     12     12     126       86     7     86     12     140     140       86     7     86     14     140     140       70     2     118     174     140       86     1     165     26     174       90     3     165     276     140       70     1     166     25     174	1985	18	7	49	17	51	134		276
29     3     69     18     55       31     4     71     11     63     55       31     3     90     27     101     63       31     3     90     27     101     63       31     3     90     27     101     63       20     5     71     26     97     97       21     20     5     94     97     97       36     5     94     36     115     97       41     2     93     17     40     97       56     5     94     36     117     115       60     5     78     174     149       61     4     138     147     149       62     2     144     149     174       70     5     153     18     174       70     5     161     149     174       70     93     161	1986	32	S	67	11	53	146		314
35 4 71 11 63   31 4 78 18 63   31 4 78 18 63   32 5 71 40 92   20 5 71 40 92   36 5 71 40 92   36 5 71 40 92   41 2 87 74 97   42 3 117 126 94   41 2 87 74 97   50 5 94 36 117   60 5 78 17 125   88 7 86 12 140   88 14 140 140   88 17 125 132   70 2 151 18 174   70 2 154 25 149   90 3 165 28 140   91 17 128 174   70 2 154 25   92 3 165 28   93 1 174 174   94 18 3	1987	29	e	69	18	55	155		329
31 4 78 18 63   31 3 90 27 101   229 5 71 40 97   20 5 71 40 92   36 3 85 50 94   36 3 85 50 94   41 2 87 44 97   50 5 94 36 115   60 5 78 17 125   86 7 86 12 132   76 4 118 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 133 143 155   76 4 118 14 140   88 4 113 14 140   88 4 14 140 140   70 5 154 28 173   90 3 165 28 173   91 1 18 172 240   92 3 166 28 28   93 1 180 25 260   94 1 <t< td=""><td>1988</td><td>35</td><td>4</td><td>71</td><td>11</td><td>63</td><td>166</td><td></td><td>350</td></t<>	1988	35	4	71	11	63	166		350
31 3 90 27 101   29 4 91 26 97   20 5 71 26 97   20 5 71 26 97   36 3 87 50 94 97   50 5 94 36 115 97   69 5 94 36 117 125   80 5 94 36 117 125   80 5 94 36 177 132   76 4 118 14 149   88 4 93 14 149   70 2 112 18 172   70 2 153 18 174   70 2 153 18 174   70 3 165 28 174   94 4 180 26 264   95 16 16 26 234   96 1 184 35 236   97 3 210 25 181   96 1 117 216 266   97 4 28	1989	31	4	78	18	63	160		354
29 4 91 26 97   20 5 71 40 92   36 3 85 50 94   40 3 85 44 97   50 3 92 39 107   50 3 92 39 107   50 3 92 39 107   69 5 94 36 115   88 7 86 12 132   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   88 4 93 14 140   90 3 165 26 173   70 2 153 21 240   91 1 18 174 140   92 3 165 23 231   93 1 18 26 240   94 173 2	1990	31	e	06	27	101	169		421
20 5 71 40 92   36 3 85 50 94   41 2 87 50 94   50 3 92 107 97   50 5 92 39 107   50 5 92 39 107   69 5 94 36 115   80 5 78 17 125   81 4 118 14 140   76 4 118 144 149   88 4 93 14 149   88 4 93 14 149   70 2 153 18 174   70 2 153 21 240   90 3 165 28 182   91 4 173 21 240   92 3 161 21 231   93 1 18 174   93 1 21 23   94 4 180 26 234   93 1 19 21 23   94 1 18 23 <td< td=""><td>1991</td><td>29</td><td>4</td><td>91</td><td>26</td><td>97</td><td>166</td><td></td><td>413</td></td<>	1991	29	4	91	26	97	166		413
36     3     85     50     94       41     2     87     44     97       50     3     92     39     107       69     5     94     36     115       69     5     94     36     115       80     5     128     17     125       88     7     18     17     125       88     17     18     14     140       76     2     112     18     172       70     2     153     18     174       70     2     153     18     174       70     2     153     18     174       70     3     165     26     179       90     3     165     26     173       91     18     35     218     266       92     1     18     26     263       93     1     180     26     263	1992	20	ъ	71	40	92	178		406
41 2 87 44 97   50 3 92 39 107   50 3 92 39 107   69 5 78 17 125   80 5 78 17 132   76 4 118 14 140   76 4 118 14 140   78 2 112 132 174   79 5 153 18 174   70 2 153 18 174   70 2 153 18 174   70 2 153 18 174   70 2 153 18 174   70 3 165 28 18   90 3 165 28 182   91 17 210 26 214   92 3 14 35 236   93 1 191 21 266   93 1 191 21 266   93 1 191 21 266   93 1 191 21 266   67 3 </td <td>1993</td> <td>36</td> <td>e</td> <td>85</td> <td>50</td> <td>94</td> <td>180</td> <td></td> <td>448</td>	1993	36	e	85	50	94	180		448
50 3 92 39 107   69 5 94 36 115   80 5 78 17 125   86 7 86 12 132   86 7 86 12 132   76 4 118 140 140   76 2 112 18 172   70 2 153 18 174   70 2 154 25 174   90 3 165 28 18 172   91 1 18 173 240   92 3 173 21 240   93 173 21 226 224   94 4 180 26 224   95 1 184 35 226   90 4 172 23 231   91 191 21 21 260   92 1 191 21 261   93 1 191 21 231   93 1 191 21 263   93 1 191 21 233 <t< td=""><td>1994</td><td>41</td><td>2</td><td>87</td><td>44</td><td>97</td><td>201</td><td></td><td>472</td></t<>	1994	41	2	87	44	97	201		472
69     5     94     36     115       80     5     78     17     125       86     7     86     12     132       76     4     118     14     140       88     2     112     132     132       76     4     118     14     140       88     2     112     112     125       70     2     112     18     174       70     2     153     18     174       90     3     165     28     174       91     4     180     26     240       92     3     173     21     240       93     1     191     21     231       93     1     191     21     231       93     1     191     21     231       93     1     191     21     231       93     4     200     23     213  <	1995	50	ო	92	39	107	227		518
80     5     78     17     125       86     7     86     12     132       76     4     118     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     1     12     13     140       80     1     12     14     140       70     2     153     18     172       90     3     165     25     182       91     11     110     21     226       92     1     16     23     23       93     1     110     21     260       93     1     110     21     261       93     1     110     21     23	1996	69	2	94	36	115	240		559
86     7     86     12     132       76     4     118     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     4     93     14     140       88     2     153     18     172       70     2     153     18     173       70     3     165     25     179       90     3     165     28     182       91     4     180     26     240       92     3     173     21     240       93     1     190     26     231       93     1     191     21     266       93     1     112     216     266       93     1     191     213     213       93     1     191     213     213       61     1     191     21     263  <	1997	80	S	78	17	125	262		567
76     4     118     14     140       88     4     93     14     149       88     4     93     14     149       62     2     112     18     172       70     2     153     18     173       70     3     165     25     179       90     3     165     28     182       91     4     180     21     240       92     3     173     21     240       94     4     180     26     224       95     1     190     26     231       93     1     191     21     233       93     1     216     233     231       93     1     233     233     213       66     2     216     260     263       67     3     233     213     213       61     1     191     21     263	1998	86	7	86	12	132	282		605
88     4     93     14     149       62     2     112     18     172       70     2     153     18     174       70     2     154     25     179       90     3     165     28     182       91     3     173     21     240       92     3     173     21     240       94     4     180     26     224       95     1     191     21     240       96     1     180     26     224       93     1     191     23     231       93     1     191     23     231       93     1     23     233     233       93     1     200     260     263       67     4     200     233     213       61     1     203     213     213       61     1     233     213     213	1999	76	4	118	14	140	304		656
62     2     112     18     172       70     2     153     18     174       70     2     153     18     174       90     3     165     25     179       92     3     173     21     240       94     4     180     26     224       95     1     190     26     224       96     1     180     266     224       93     1     191     21     231       93     1     191     21     266       93     1     191     21     266       66     2     216     23     213       61     1     203     213     213       61     1     203     213     213       61     1     203     213     213       61     1     203     213     213       61     1     1     21     237	2000	88	4	93	14	149	316		664
70     2     153     18     174       79     5     154     25     179       90     3     165     28     182       91     3     165     28     182       92     3     173     21     240       94     4     180     26     224       96     1     184     35     224       90     4     172     231     231       93     1     191     21     260       93     1     191     21     266       66     2     216     23     263       67     4     200     23     213       61     1     202     33     213       61     1     203     213     213       63     4     203     233     213       63     4     203     237     237       63     3     161     37     237	2001	62	7	112	18	172	326		692
79     5     154     25     179       90     3     165     28     182       91     3     173     21     240       92     3     173     21     240       94     4     180     26     224       94     1     180     26     224       96     1     184     35     224       90     4     172     23     231       93     1     191     21     260       93     1     191     21     263       66     2     216     23     263       67     4     200     23     213       61     1     202     34     192       63     4     208     52     208       63     2     33     237     237       63     3     3     233     237       63     3     3     102     194 <t< td=""><td>2002</td><td>20</td><td>7</td><td>153</td><td>18</td><td>174</td><td>384</td><td></td><td>801</td></t<>	2002	20	7	153	18	174	384		801
90 3 165 28 182   92 3 173 21 240   94 4 180 26 224   96 1 184 35 226   96 1 184 35 226   96 1 184 35 226   97 4 172 23 231   93 1 191 21 260   93 1 191 21 260   67 4 216 29 263   67 4 210 29 263   67 3 248 23 213   67 4 202 34 192   63 4 208 33 213   63 4 208 52 208   63 3 161 37 237   63 3 152 33 170   53 3 33 170   53 3 33 170	2003	79	5	154	25	179	391		833
92 3 173 21 240   94 4 180 26 224   96 1 184 35 226   96 1 184 35 226   90 4 172 23 231   93 1 191 21 260   93 1 191 21 263   67 4 216 29 263   67 3 248 23 213   67 3 248 23 213   61 1 202 34 192   63 4 208 52 208   63 4 208 52 208   63 1 191 37 237   53 3 152 33 170   53 3 152 33 170	2004	06	ю	165	28	182	400		868
94     4     180     26     224       96     1     184     35     226       90     4     172     23     226       93     1     191     21     231       93     1     191     21     231       60     2     216     29     263       67     3     216     29     263       67     3     210     25     187       61     1     202     34     192       61     1     202     34     192       63     4     208     52     208       63     1     191     37     233       63     3     152     33     170       53     3     152     33     170       733     450     33     170     170	2005	92	с	173	21	240	408		937
96 1 184 35 226   90 4 172 23 231   93 1 191 21 233 231   93 1 191 21 233 231   93 1 191 21 23 231   93 1 191 21 260 263   67 2 216 29 263 263   67 3 210 25 187 213   61 1 202 34 192 187   61 1 202 34 192 213   63 4 208 52 208 53   63 1 191 37 237   63 3 152 33 170   53 3 152 33 170   733 450 93 70 194	2006	94	4	180	26	224	413		941
90 4 172 23 231   93 1 191 21 260   93 1 191 21 260   60 2 216 29 263   67 4 210 25 187   67 3 248 23 213   61 1 202 34 192   63 4 202 34 192   67 1 191 37 208   63 2 183 70 194   53 3 152 33 170   53 3 152 33 170   713 450 93 33 170	2007	96	-	184	35	226	416	14	972
93 1 191 21 260   60 2 216 29 263   67 4 210 25 187   67 3 248 23 213   61 1 202 34 192   63 4 208 52 208   67 1 191 37 237   63 2 183 70 194   53 3 152 33 170   53 3 152 33 170   73 450 450 450 450	2008	06	4	172	23	231	300	14	834
60     2     216     29     263       67     4     210     25     187       67     3     248     23     213       67     3     248     23     213       61     1     202     34     192       63     4     208     52     208       67     1     191     37     237       53     2     183     70     194       53     3     152     33     170       733     450     33     170     533	2009	93	-	191	21	260	330	19	915
67 4 210 25 187   67 3 248 23 213   61 1 202 34 192   63 4 208 52 208   67 1 191 37 237   63 2 183 70 194   53 3 152 33 170   53 3 152 33 170   73 157 450 93 170	2010	60	2	216	29	263	369	18	957
67 3 248 23 213   61 1 202 34 192   63 4 208 52 208   67 1 191 37 237   53 2 183 70 194   53 3 152 33 170   73 152 33 170	2011	67	4	210	25	187	351	27	871
61 1 202 34 192   63 4 208 52 208   67 1 191 37 237   53 2 183 70 194   53 3 152 33 170   213a 137 45an 93 170	2012	67	ო	248	23	213	326	17	897
63     4     208     52     208     52     208     52     53     5	2013	61	-	202	34	192	314	29	833
67     1     191     37     237     237       53     2     183     70     194     194       53     3     152     33     170     170       213a     157     45an     93     170     170	2014	63	4	208	52	208	315	44	894
53     2     183     70     194       53     3     152     33     170       213a     177     45an     93n     170	2015	67	-	191	37	237	362	51	946
53 3 152 33 170 213a 127 45an a3n 5213 1	2016	53	2	183	20	194	381	36	919
2139 127 440 Q20 5213 1	2017		ę	152	33	170	440	33	884
	DTAI S		127	459N	<b>03</b> 0	5213	10007	302	23308

PRODUCTION TOTALS, 1978-2017

#### NUMBER OF FILM AND VIDEO PROJECTS USING NEW JERSEY LOCATIONS, 1978-2017



# PRODUCTION PHOTOS



"Right Turns," starring Gaten Matarazzo films at the Ocean County Prosecutors Office in Toms River.



Jagaur still shoot set in Jersey City.



Tracy Morgan and Jerry Seinfield film an episode of "Comedians in Cars Getting Coffee" at Raymond's in Ridgewood.



ABC News/Lincoln Square Productions of the long running series, "What Would You Do?" films on location in Harding.



Norman Reedus (of AMC's "The Walking Dead") films a Fox Premium special in Elizabeth.



Wrangler Jearns photo shoot in Asbury Park and Ocean Grove.

## ECONOMIC IMPACT

	# OF			%
YEAR	PROJECTS	EARNINGS	INCREASE	INCREASE
1978	32	\$4,000,000		
1979	89	\$6,000,000	\$2,000,000	50.00
1980	112	\$8,500,000	\$2,500,000	41.67
1981	144	\$12,000,000	\$3,500,000	41.18
1982	157	\$13,000,000	\$1,000,000	8.33
1983	201	\$14,200,000	\$1,200,000	9.23
1984	227	\$15,400,000	\$1,200,000	8.45
1985	276	\$16,800,000	\$1,400,000	9.09
1986	314	\$18,400,000	\$1,600,000	9.52
1987	329	\$20,300,000	\$1,900,000	10.33
1988	350	\$22,700,000	\$2,400,000	11.82
1989	354	\$24,800,000	\$2,100,000	9.25
1990	421	\$26,200,000	\$1,400,000	5.65
1991	413	\$25,100,000	(\$1,100,000)	-4.20
1992	406	\$24,200,000	(\$900,000)	-3.59
1993	448	\$30,300,000	\$6,100,000	25.21
1994	472	\$35,000,000	\$4,700,000	16
1995	518	\$40,900,000	\$5,900,000	16.86
1996	559	\$48,200,000	\$7,300,000	17.85
1997	567	\$53,400,000	\$5,200,000	10.78
1998	605	\$58,100,000	\$4,700,000	8.8
1999	656	\$61,000,000	\$2,900,000	5
2000	664	\$69,700,000	\$8,700,000	14.3
2001	692	\$63,000,000	(\$6,700,000)	-10
2002	801	\$70,200,000	\$7,200,000	11.4
2003	833	\$78,100,000	\$7,900,000	11.25
2004	868	\$83,000,000	\$4,900,000	6.2
2005	937	\$85,500,000	\$2,500,000	3
2006	941	\$92,000,000	\$6,500,000	7.6
2007	972	\$121,000,000	\$29,000,000	32
2008	834	\$114,000,000	(\$7,000,000)	-6
2009	915	\$132,000,000	\$18,000,000	16
2010	957	\$123,565,100	(\$8,434,900)	-6.4
2011	871	\$84,345,500	(\$39,219,600)	-31.8
2012	897	\$153,747,400	\$69,401,900	82
2013	833	\$82,795,350	(\$70,952,050)	-46
2014	894	\$66,415,483	(\$16,379,867)	-19.8
2015	946	\$62,573,946	(\$3,841,537)	-5.8
2016	919	\$73,064,878	\$10,490,932	16.8
2017	884	\$67,065,062	(\$5,999,816)	-18.2
TOTALS	23308	\$2,200,572,719		

## ECONOMIC IMPACT STATISTICS, 1978-2017

### REVENUE BREAKDOWN BY PRODUCTION CATEGORY

PRODUCTION CATEGORY	REVENUE
Features	\$10,230,762
Telefilms/Mini-Series	\$256,000
Television Series/Specials	\$37,762,500
Music Videos	\$570,000
Industrials/Shorts	\$2,864,200
Commercials/Stills	\$14,480,100
Web Programs and Series	\$901,500
TOTAL	\$67,065,062



MILLIONS OF DOLLARS CONTRIBUTED TO NEW JERSEY ECONOMY BY FILMMAKING ACTIVITY, 1978-2017

## 2017 PRODUCTION LIST

#### FEATURES

- "The Pine Barrens" written and directed by David Scott Kessler - Hammonton, Shamong, Southampton, Washington Twp. (Burlington County), Woodland Twp., January, February, March, April
- 2. "The Incoherents" (Loaded Barrel Studios/Starna Productions) starring Walter Hoffman, Casey Clark and Annette O'Toole, written and produced by Jeff Auer, directed by Jared Barel - Montclair, Princeton, Hoboken, Jersey City, Edgewater, Ridgewood, Wayne, January, February, April
- 3. "Last Shot" (Arlyn Entertainment) starring Adela-Adriana Moscu, Kiona Golden and Melanie DiPiero, produced by James Davis and Mark Johnson, written and directed by Terence Arlyn - Winslow Twp., Greenwich Twp., February
- 4. "A Devil's Wind" (Bill Zebub Productions) starring Kayla Browne and Erica Leigh Boseski, produced, written and directed by Bill Zebub - Clifton, February, March
- 5. "Fidaa" (Dreamwoods) starring Sai Pallavi and Varun Tej, produced by Guru Bobba, written and directed by Sekhar Kammula - Edison, Monroe, February, March
- 6. "Snakehead" (408 Films/King Street Pictures) starring Shuya Chang, Celia Au and Burton Perez, produced by Evan Leong, Dan Mark and Brian Yang, written and directed by Evan Leong - Jersey City, March
- 7. "Whitney" (Lightbox/Roadside Attractions) produced by Jonathan Chinn, Simon Chinn and Lisa Erspamer, written and directed by Kevin MacDonald - Caldwell, East Orange, Mendham, March
- 8. "It's Not A Burden: The Humor and Heartache of Raising Elderly Parents" (Greene Films) produced by Wendy Zipes Hunter, written and directed by Michelle Boyaner - Chatham Twp., April

- 9. "Just Before the Dawn" (Halo Group) written and directed by Tom Jones - Asbury Park, April
- 10. "Wait, Wait, Don't Kill Me" (Wait, Wait, Don't Kill Me LLC) starring Andrew Hunsicker and Justine Harrison, produced by Ed Feldman and Adam Lippe, written and directed by Adam Lippe - Bridgeton, Sayreville, April
- 11. "Boulevards and Avenues" (Alden Productions) starring Charmar Jeter and Lauren Kittrell, written by Alden Doolittle and Agron Karameti, directed by Agron Karameti -Delaware Twp., Stockton, April, May
- 12. "The Commuter" (StudioCanal/Lionsgate) starring Liam Neeson, Vera Farmiga and Patrick Wilson, produced by Alex Heineman and Andrew Rona, written by Byron Willinger, Philip de Blasi and Ryan Engle, directed by Jaume Collet-Serra - Alpine, Englewood Cliffs, Fort Lee, Tenafly, May
- 13. "Delaware Shore" (Avocado Media) starring Emily McKinley Hill, Bella Dontine and James Robinson Jr., written, produced and directed by Raghav Peri - Carneys Point, Penns Grove, May, June
- 14. "Weight" (Different Duck Films LLC) starring Jason Mewes, Zachary Byrd, Kathy Najimy, Ashley Johnson and Peter Scolari, produced by Rob Margolies and Carly Sadolf, written by Jon Dabach and Rob Margolies, directed by Rob Margolies - Jersey City, Teaneck, Kearny, Morristown, May, June, July
- 15. "Menantico Blues" (Boogerlip Productions LLC) starring Jason Gandy, Kyle Gilson and Charlie Garrison, produced, written and directed by Ricky Whitehead - Millville, May, June, July, August, September
- 16. "American Rubble" (Three Z Productions) produced and directed by Eric Ascalon - Bellmawr, Camden, National Park, May, June, July, August, September, October
- 17. "Code Name Abdul" (Mise en Scene Films LLC) starring Tanishaa Mukerji, Ashok Chaudhary and Akku Kulhari, produced, written and directed by Esh Gunturu - Plainsboro, June

- 18. "Into The Valli" (Always Write Productions) starring Michael Wren Gucciardo, Hollin Haley and Douglas Taurel, produced, written and directed by Pat Bradley and Nick Buscarino - Hoboken, Bayonne, June
- 19. "Lust Life Love" (Lust Life LLC) starring Bill Irwin, Alexis Rhee and Jake Choi, produced by Stephanie Sellars and Alena Svyatova, written by Stephanie Sellars, directed by Benjamin Feuer - Alpine, June
- 20. "No More Lonely People" (Eating Glass Studios) starring Graeme Thomas King, Simone Policano and Jeff Ayars, produced, written and directed by OJ Reyes - Jersey City, North Bergen, June
- 21. "Snatchers" (Wolfman Christmas LLC) starring Jonathan Fernandez, Rachel Grant and Bridget Fitzgerald, produced by John Kingman and Clara Peterson, written by Guy Patton, directed by John Kingman - Jersey City, June
- 22. "Worthless" (Garden State Media/KMR Entertainment) starring Tara Reid, Quinton Aron, Alexandra Grossi and Erin O'Brien, produced by Chris Cardillo, Nick Cardillo, Sheila Cardillo, Raymond Mamrak and Rocco Michaluk, written and directed by Chris Cardillo, Sr. - Voorhees Twp., June
- 23. "Offstage Elements" (Dreamquest Entertainment) starring Mike Starr, Brian Anthony Wilson and Tony Darrow, written by Maria Viola Jefferson, produced and directed by Frank Lisi - Evesham Twp., Barrington Borough, Cherry Hill, Gloucester Twp., Lower Twp., Bridgeton, Deptford Twp., Mantua Twp., Pilesgrove, June, July, August, September, October, November
- 24. "Primary Hitman" (Opportunity Films) starring Tom O'Brien and Bradley Creanzo, produced, written and directed by Nirav Gajjar - Secaucus, Linden, Ramsey, Rutherford, Middletown, June, July, August, October

- 25. "Underdogs" (Cramedy Studios/Visual M Media Films) starring Gene Snisky, Rob Fury, Billy Fetzke, Ashe Rogers, Bull James, Waylon Cage, Kid Christian and Archadia, produced, written and directed by Marcus Reyes - Sayreville, Woodbridge, Barnegat, Rahway, Totowa, Berkeley Twp., Jackson, June, July, September, October, December
- 26. "Avengers: Infinity War" (Marvel Studios/Disney) starring Robert Downey Jr., Mark Ruffalo, Benedict Cumberbatch and Tom Holland, produced by Kevin Feige, written by Christopher Markus and Stephen McFeely, directed by Joe and Anthony Russo - Fort Lee, July
- 27. "Out Of My Comfort Zone" (7<sup>th</sup> Wave Beach/OMCZ) starring Emma Cort, Courtney Ross and Jack Greene, produced by Dalila Leroy, Rick Reil, Deborah Robicheau and Ivy Vale, written and directed by Ivy Vale - Cedar Grove, July
- 28. "Wisper" (Open Communications Inc.) starring Christian Barber, Naaji Kenn and Lanisha Javon Gholston, produced by Howard Nash, written by Rod Cavin and Howard Nash, directed by Russ Emanuel - Edgewater, Fort Lee, Hasbrouck Heights, Leonia, Lodi, Ridgefield, Teaneck, Bloomfield, Guttenberg, July
- 29. "Low Tide" (Head Gear Films/Automatik) starring Jaeden Lieberher, Shea Whigham and Alex Neustaedter, produced by Rian Cahill, Brian Kavanaugh-Jones, Brendan McHugh, Richard Peete and Kevin Rowe, written and directed by Kevin McMullin - Asbury Park, Brick, Point Pleasant Beach, July, August
- 30. "Vector III: Retribution" (Farinelli Films) starring Christian Chase, Gregory Chater and Chris J. Lara, written by Michael R. Farinelli and Chris J. Lara, directed by Michael R. Farinelli - Maple Shade, Vineland, July, August
- 31. "The Price For Silence" (Vincenzo Productions) starring Richard Thomas, Ethan Phillips and Dorothy Lyman, produced by Tony Germinario, Lynn Mancinelli, Andy O'Connell, George Stohr and Bill Timoney, written by Tony Germinario and Lynn Mancinelli, directed by Tony Germinario - Bloomfield, Mendham, Morristown, Garwood, August

- 32. "Ripples Of Water" (Row Boat Productions) starring Doug Bollinger, Phil Korz and Gian Carlo Durland, produced by AJ Ciccotelli, Gian Carlo Durland and Phil Korz, written by AJ Ciccotelli and Gian Carlo Durland, directed by AJ Ciccotelli - Long Branch, August
- 33. "Sara" (Invisible Films) starring Marc Menchaca, Drew Fonteiro and Michelle Macedo, produced by Gal Katzir, Tal Lazar, Robi Michael and David M. Milch, written by Gal Katzir, directed by Robi Michael - Passaic, August
- 34. "Bare Knuckle Brawler" (Cliffside Productions) starring Danny Trejo, Martin Kove, Deborah Twiss and William DeMeo, produced by Chris Victor and Mark Moritz, written by Joe Gawalis and Pete Passaro, directed by Joe Gawalis – Hasbrouck Heights, Parsippany-Troy Hills, Roxbury Twp., August, September
- 35. "Lillith" (Ritterhaus Productions) starring Langston Fishburne, Tom Gersh and Nell Kessler, written by Lee Esposito and Luke Stannard, directed by Lee Esposito – Edison, Aberdeen, Cranford, Red Bank, August, September
- 36. "The Wanting Mare" (Anmaere) starring Yasamin Keshtkar, Josh Clark, Jordan Monaghan, produced by N.C. Bateman, Shoaib Iqbal, David Io Ross and Jeff Walker, written and directed by N.C. Bateman - East Orange, Paterson, August, September
- 37. "Higher Grounds" (BoatHouse Pictures) produced by Christian Sarkis Graham - Wildwood, September
- 38. "Uncle Drew" (Temple Hill Entertainment) starring Tiffany Haddish, Kyrie Irving, Nick Kroll, Lil Rey Howery and Shaquille O'Neal, produced by Marty Bowen and Wyck Godfrey, written by Jay Longino, directed by Charles Stone III -Fort Lee, September
- 39. "Chal Mohan Ranga" (Dreamwoods) starring Nithiin and Megha Akash, produced by Guru Bobba, written and directed by Krishna Chaitanya - Jersey City, Edison, Monroe, Stockton, Lambertville, Freehold, Cape May, Martinsville, September, October

- 40. "The Irishman" (Fabrica De Cine/Netflix) starring Al Pacino, Robert De Niro and Joe Pesci, produced by Troy Allen, Richard Baratta and Robert De Niro, written by Steven Zaillian, directed by Martin Scorsese - Paterson, September, October
- 41. "Rogue Tank" (RAFS Productions) produced and directed by Raphael Bernardo - Cedar Grove, Hillsborough, September, October
- 42. "Saving You, Saving Me" (TJET Productions) starring Tina Jetter, Jon Reisch and Marc I. Daniels, produced and written by Tina Jetter, directed by Tina Jetter and Marc I. Daniels - Mahwah, Union City, September, October, November
- 43. "Clinton Road" (Noel Ashman Entertainment/Stanulis Productions) starring Eric Roberts, Ice-T, Sarah Pribis and Vincent Pastore, produced by Noel Ashman and B. Luciano Barsuglia, written by Derek Ross Mackay, directed by Richard Grieco and Steve Stanulis - Upper Saddle River, October
- 44. "Delorean" (9.14 Pictures/Babber (Delorean) Inc./XYZ Films) starring Alec Baldwin, produced by Tamir Ardon, Daryl Freimark and Nick Spicer, written by Dan Greeney and Alexandra Orton, directed by Don Argott and Sheena M. Joyce - Montclair, October
- 45. "The Last Laugh" (Paris Film/Netflix) starring Andie MacDowell, Chevy Chase and Richard Dreyfuss, produced by Rob Paris, written and directed by Greg Pritikin - Fort Lee, October
- 46. "Little Faith" (High Violet Productions) starring Jonathan Cake, Theodora Miranne, Peter Mark Kendall and Ana Girardot, produced by Jonathan Burkhart and Devin Landin, written and directed by Milena Lurie - Lawrence Twp., Hampton Borough, October
- 47. "A Rainy Day In New York" (Gravier Productions/Amazon Studios) starring Kelly Rohrbach, Timothée Chalamet, Rebecca Hall, Elle Fanning, Jude Law, Selena Gomez, Suki Waterhouse, Liev Schreiber, Diego Luna and Cherry Jones, produced by Erika Aronson and Letty Aronson, written and directed by Woody Allen - Madison, October
- 48. "Stallone: Frank, That Is" (AJ16 Entertainment) starring Danny Aiello, produced by Emmett James and Chris May, written and directed by Derek Wayne Johnson - Saddle River, October
- 49. "Love In Kilnerry" (Archway Pictures LLC) starring Daniel Keith, Kathy Searle and Tony Triano, produced by Courtney Bissonette and Laura Orean Celinski, written by Daniel Keith, directed by Daniel Keith and Snorri Sturluson -Newton, November
- 50. "Right Before Your Eyes" (CDB Films LLC/Dandeleven Pictures) starring Brian O'Halloran, Brian Anthony Wilson, Julie Stackhouse, Tony Devon and Adam Ratcliffe, produced by Hongyu Zhu, written and directed by David Vincent Bobb -Swedesboro, November
- 51. "Who Is My Neighbor?" (Redemptionist Media Center) directed by Charles Vijay Kumar - Newark, November
- 52. "Come Sunday" (Endgame Entertainment/Netflix) starring Martin Sheen, Chiwetel Ejiofor, Lakeith Stanfield, Jason Segel, Danny Glover and Condola Rashad, produced by Ira Glass, Julie Goldstein, Alissa Shipp and James D. Stern, written by Marcus Hinchey, directed by Joshua Marston – Ewing, Trenton, December
- 53. "This Genre Is For Lovers" produced, written and directed by Jason Zoblin - Marlton, Summit, December

## TELEFILMS/MINI-SERIES

- "1968 mm" (Northern Lights Productions/Boekamp & Kriegsheim GMBH) - Elizabeth, May
- 2. "The Looming Tower" (40 North Productions/Legendary Television/Hulu) starring Jeff Daniels, Tahar Rahim, Wrenn Schmidt and Bill Camp, created by Dan Futterman, Alex Gibney and Lawrence Wright - Atlantic City, Jersey City, May, September
- 3. "Wing Girl" (Cinemaaddict Films) produced, written and directed by Rob Hawk - Medford, Camden, Tabernacle, East Greenwich, Runnemede, July, August, September

## TELEVISION SERIES AND SPECIALS

- "Catfish: The TV Show" (Viacom/MTV) Evesham Twp., Cherry Hill, January
- "The Real Housewives Of New York City" (Forest Productions/Bravo) - Hoboken, January
- "Vintage Revivals" (Lion Television/DIY Network) Glen Ridge, January
- 4. "Who Do You Think You Are? (UK Version)" (Wall To Wall Media/BBC) starring Clare Balding - Rumson, January
- 5. "Bakers vs. Fakers" (Cakehouse Media/Food Network) hosted by Buddy Valastro - Jersey City, January, February
- 6. "Donnie Loves Jenny" (44 Blue/A&E) starring Donnie Wahlberg and Jenny McCarthy - Weehawken, West New York, January, February
- 7. "The Real Story With Maria Elena Salinas" (Lucky 8 Productions/Discovery ID) - Paramus, January, February
- 8. "I Am Homicide" (Blackfin/Discovery ID) Edison, Wayne, Linden, Scotch Plains, Rahway, January, February, March, April
- 9. "Seven Seconds" (Fox 21/Netflix) starring Clare-Hope Ashitey, Beau Knapp, Michael Mosley, David Lyons and Regina King, executive produced by Lawrence Bender, Gavin O'Connor and Veena Sud - Jersey City, January, March, May
- 10. "The Russian Room" (Digital 7) pilot starring Yanina Studilina, Gonzalo Vargas and Ruslan Verkhovsky, directed by Ante Novakovic - Newark, February
- 11. "Say Yes To The Dress" (Half Yard Productions/TLC) Old Tappan, February
- 12. "Bad Blood" (Hud:Sun Media/Discovery ID) Bloomfield, Maplewood, Montclair, Newark, Montville, Clifton, Paterson, February, March, April

- 13. "Street Fighter" (Jupiter Entertainment/Discovery ID) -Paramus, Newark, Paterson, February, March, April, May
- 14. "Real Housewives Of New Jersey" (Sirens Media/Bravo) -Franklin Lakes, Little Silver, Long Branch, Montclair, Tenafly, Hoboken, Montville, Paterson, Allendale, North Haledon, Cresskill, Clifton, Englewood, Rutherford, Saddle Brook, February, March, April, June
- 15. "What Would You Do?" (Lincoln Square Productions/ABC News) produced by William Gallego - Englewood, Jersey City, Westwood, Wyckoff, Montclair, West Orange, East Windsor, Colts Neck, Middletown, Harding, Lincoln Park, Randolph, Wayne, February, March, April, August, September, October, November, December
- 16. "Ink Master" (Original Media/Spike TV) starring Dave Navarro - Newark, February, April, August, October
- 17. "The Daily Show With Trevor Noah" (Comedy Central) starring Jordan Klepper - Clifton, Glen Ridge, February, October
- 18. "American Ripper" (Magilla Entertainment/History Channel) starring Jeff Mudgett, Amaryllis Fox and Conor Hall – Montclair, March
- 19. "The Filthy Rich Guide" (Cineflix/CNBC) Rumson, March
- 20. "MTV Unplugged" (Viacom/MTV) starring Bleachers, Carly Rae Jepson and Lorde - Asbury Park, March
- 21. "The Wall" (Glassman Media/NBC) Point Pleasant Beach, March
- 22. "Six Degrees Of Murder" (Lion Television/Discovery ID) -Rahway, North Caldwell, Wayne, March, April, May, June, October
- 23. "George To The Rescue" (NBC Universal) starring George Oliphant - Ridgewood, Rutherford, March, April, October, November
- 24. "Dateline" (NBC News) Hackensack, Palisades Park, Teaneck, April

- 25. "Front And Center" (PBS) starring Mike and the Mechanics Asbury Park, April
- 26. "Intrusion" (Firefly Films LLC) pilot Wildwood, April
- 27. "Let Me In A Short Story" (Tomes PR) East Orange, Paterson, Union, April
- 28. "My Super Sweet Sixteen" (New Remote Productions/MTV) -Millburn, Warren, Plainfield, April
- 29. "Mysteries At The Museum" (Optomen Productions/Travel Channel) hosted by Don Wildman - Verona, Clifton, April
- 30. "Oprah's Master Class" (Harpo Productions/OWN) Newark, Hightstown, Passaic, April
- 31. "Absynthia" (Busy Bee Productions) pilot Hackensack, Piscataway, Wall, April, May
- 32. "Beachfront Bargain Hunt" (Magilla Entertainment/HGTV) -North Wildwood, Stone Harbor, Wildwood, Wildwood Crest, Point Pleasant Borough, Point Pleasant Beach, April, May
- 33. "Cooking Wild" (Cooking Wild LLC) pilot Galloway Twp., Asbury Park, Wall, Brick, Toms River, Newton, April, May, June
- 34. "Shattered" (Red Marble Media/Discovery ID) Montclair, Maywood, Morris Plains, Wayne, April, June, July, August
- 35. "We'll Meet Again" (Blink Films/PBS) Berkeley Heights, Jersey City, Fort Lee, April, July, October
- 36. "Bachelor In Paradise" (NZK Productions/ABC) starring Alexis Waters - Hoboken, Secaucus, May
- 37. "Being Specials" (Anxious 11 Inc/MTV) Newark, May
- 38. "Gamer Comedy Show" (Big Jack Productions) pilot starring Paul Castro Jr., David Choi and Jake Choi - Atlantic City, May

- 39. "Grave Mysteries" (Lion Television/Discovery ID) -Paterson, May
- 40. "Guy's Big Project" (Food Network) starring Guy Fieri Kearny, May
- 41. "Here's The Story: The Witnesses" (Driving Jersey LLC/NJTV) - Highland Park, Farmingdale, Neptune Twp., Tinton Falls, May
- 42. "Monsters Inside Me" (Optomen Productions/Animal Planet) -Englewood, May
- 43. "Restaurant Hunter" (Verizon Fios 1) Morristown, May
- 44. "Roy Fares In America" (Brand New Content/Discovery Networks Sweden) - Hoboken, May
- 45. "What's On Tap?" (SNJToday) hosted by Gary Monterosso Millville, May
- 46. "MTV Beach House" (Viacom/MTV) hosted by Nessa Diab, Cody Christian and Chico Bean - Long Beach Twp., May, June
- 47. "Food Paradise" (O'Malley Productions/Travel Channel) -Ocean City, Wildwood, Edison, May, June, August
- 48. "Grave Secrets" (Red Marble Media/Discovery ID) Mahwah, Kearny, Middletown, Paterson, Totowa, Sussex, Vernon, May, July, August, November
- 49. "Love And Hip Hop: New York" (Eastern TV/VH1) Little Falls, South Hackensack, May, July, September, November
- 50. "Competition Ready" (Discovery/TLC) starring Mike Phillips and AJ Janic Princeton, June
- 51. "The Deadliest Decade" (Lion Television/Discovery ID) Lyndhurst, June
- 52. "Drinks, Crime and Prohibition" (JWM/Smithsonian Channel) Atlantic City, June

- 53. "The Michael Kay Show" (Yes Network) Point Pleasant Beach, June
- 54. "Nova" (Big House Productions/PBS) West Long Branch, June
- 55. "Reunion Road Trip: Return to the Jersey Shore" (All3Media America/E!) starring Mike "The Situation" Sorrentino, Jenni "JWoww" Farley, Nicole LaValle, Paul "Pauly D" DelVecchio and Sammi "Sweetheart" Giancola - Asbury Park, Long Branch, Berkeley Twp., Brick, Point Pleasant Beach, June
- 56. "So You Think You Can Dance" (Dance Nation/FOX) Jersey City, Bergenfield, June
- 57. "Sprout House Presents" (Nutmeg/Sprout Original) Verona, Denville, June
- 58. "The Stem Ten" (BAE LLC/Picture Movers) Camden, June
- 59. "Ink Master: Angels" (Original Media/Spike TV) starring Ryan Ashley, Kelly Doty, Nikki Simpson and Gia Rose -Newark, June, July, August
- 60. "Ink Master: Redemption" (Original Media/Spike TV) starring Dave Navarro - Newark, June, July, August
- 61. "Comic Book Men" (Truly Original LLC/AMC) Red Bank, June, July, August, September
- 62. "Cake Boss" (High Noon Entertainment/TLC) Hoboken, Jersey City, Ogdensburg, Point Pleasant Beach, Cranford, June, July, August, October
- 63. "A Crime To Remember" (Lincoln Square Productions/Discovery ID) - Hightstown, Cranbury, Union Beach, Keansburg, June, October
- 64. "Declassified" (Bright Road Productions/CNN) Fort Lee, Asbury Park, June, November
- 65. "48 Hours" (CBS News) Wharton, July

- 66. "For My Man" (Sirens Media/TV One) Hamilton, Trenton, July
- 67. "Good Morning America" (ABC) Asbury Park, July
- 69. "Hart Of The City" (Hartbeat Productions/Comedy Central) starring Kevin Hart Newark, Paterson, July
- 70. "The History Of Ice Cream" (Vice Media LLC) Ocean City, Wildwood, Asbury Park, July
- 71. "Impractical Jokers" (Northsouth Productions/TruTV) Wayne, July
- 72. "International Indian Film Academy Awards" (Wizcraft International Entertainment) - East Rutherford, July
- 73. "Price Of Duty" (Buckingham Television Inc./Oxygen Network) executive produced by Eli Holzman and Aaron Saidman -Camden, July
- 74. "Summer Snack Shack" (Food Network) pilot starring Sabin Lomac - Seaside Heights, July
- 75. "Weather Hacks" (Al Roker Entertainment/Weather Channel) Montclair, July
- 76. "Directions La Mer" (Serdy/Evasions Channel) Cape May, Middle Twp., Cape May Point, Ocean City, Stone Harbor, Wildwood, Wildwood Crest, Asbury Park, July, August
- 77. "My Perfect World" (Blackfin) produced by Dan Wetzel and Kevin Armstrong - Hoboken, Edison, Clark, July, August
- 78. "Teen Mom New Jersey" (Sirens Media/MTV) Millville, Maurice River, July, August
- 79. "The Cromarties" (Comcast/Wilshire Studios/USA Networks) starring Antonio and Terricka Cromartie - Paramus, Ridgewood, Fairfield, Boonton, Kinnelon, Clifton, Totowa, July, August, September, October

- 80. "Beachfront Bargain Hunt Renovation" (Magilla Entertainment/HGTV) - Middletown, Wildwood, Wildwood Crest, North Wildwood, July, October, December
- 81. "50 Central" (BET Entertainment) starring 50 Cent Newark, August
- 82. "American Pickers" (Cineflix/History Channel) Linden, Palisades Park, August
- 83. "Bizarre Foods: Delicious Destinations" (Tremendous Entertainment/Travel Channel) hosted by Andrew Zimmern -Atlantic City, Margate, Ventnor, Ocean City, Montclair, Newark, West Orange, Jersey City, North Bergen, Edison, Asbury Park, Point Pleasant Beach, Seaside Heights, Clifton, August
- 84. "Black Girls Rock" (BET Entertainment) starring Taraji P. Henson, Roberta Flack, Solange Knowles, Solána "SZA" Rowe, Dionne Warwick and Tyrese Gibson - Newark, August
- 85. "Cyberchase For Real" (Thirteen/WNET/PBS Kids) starring Bianca DeGroat and Matt Wilson - Jersey City, August
- 86. "Disasters at Sea" (Exploration Production Inc./Bell Media/Discovery Channel) - Elizabeth, August
- 87. "Elementary" (Hill of Beans Productions/Eye Productions/CBS) starring Jonny Lee Miller and Lucy Liu -Newark, August
- 88. "Ghost Adventures" (My Entertainment Holdings/Travel Channel) starring Zak Bagans - Atlantic City, August
- 89. "Homicide City" (Blackfin/Discovery ID) Rahway, August
- 90. "Homicide For The Holidays" (Jarret Creative Group/Oxygen Network) Rahway, August
- 91. "Lakefront Bargain Hunt" (Magilla Entertainment/HGTV) -West Milford, August

- 92. "Vacation Rental Potential" (RTR Media/A&E) Belmar, Sea Girt, Spring Lake, Point Pleasant Beach, August
- 93. "Diabolical" (Lion Television/Discovery ID) Cedar Grove, Caldwell, Paterson, Wayne, August, September
- 94. "Evil Lives Here" (Red Marble Media/Discovery ID) -Maywood, Hackensack, River Edge, Totowa, August, September, November, December
- 95. "The Profit" (Machete Productions/CNBC) Lyndhurst, Englewood, August, October
- 96. "Vanity Fair Confidential" (True Entertainment/Discovery ID) - Hackensack, Stone Harbor, Newark, Weehawken, Chester, August, October, December
- 97. "Car vs. America" (Northsouth Productions/Fusion Network) -Bloomfield, September
- 98. "Cheat Day" (Food Network) Norwood, September
- 99. "The Chris Gethard Show" (True Entertainment/Funny or Die/Fusion Network) Asbury Park, Atlantic City, September
- 100. "Damage Control" (MTV) starring Daniel Baldwin Hoboken, September
- 101. "Disney's Fairy Tale Weddings" (T Group Productions/ Freeform) - Aberdeen, Freehold Twp., Keyport, Red Bank, September
- 102. "Four Weddings" (ITV America/TLC) pilot Hackettstown, September
- 103. "Genuis Jr." (Shed Media/NBC) hosted by Neil Patrick Harris
  - Glen Rock, Paramus, Long Branch, Ocean Twp. (Monmouth
  County), September
- 104. "Landmarks Live In Concert" (PBS) starring The Prophets of Rage - Asbury Park, September

- 105. "State Plate" (Rivr Media/INSP TV) starring Taylor Hicks -Clifton, Asbury Park, West Orange, Atlantic City, South Orange, September
- 106. "Tesla's Death Ray: A Murder Declassified" (Sirens Media/Discovery Channel) - Montclair, September
- 107. "The Unit" (Lucky 8/Discovery ID) Clifton, September
- 108. "My Cat From Hell" (3 Ball Entertainment/Animal Planet) starring Jackson Galaxy - Jersey City, Mount Ephraim, September, October
- 109. "Shade: Queens Of New York City" (Cowboy Bear Ninja/Fusion Network) - Jersey City, Atlantic City, September, October
- 110. "Amazing On The Inside" (Barcroft Productions/Netflix) Bernardsville, October
- 111. "Cherri Red Sweet Escape" (Pullum Productions) pilot -Hackensack, October
- 112. "FutureProof" (Left Right Productions) pilot Monroe Twp. (Gloucester County), October
- 113. "Get Out Of My Room" (Departure Films/NBC Universal Kids) Madison, October
- 114. "Last Chef Standing" (Simple Alien Productions/Food Network) pilot - Jersey City, October
- 115. "NFL Football Fanatic" (Wilshire Studios/NBC Universal/USA Network) - East Rutherford, October
- 116. "Puppy Bowl XIV" (Animal Planet) Maple Shade, Cinnaminson, October
- 117. "Ranting And Raving" (Corporate Video Concepts Inc.) pilot
  - West Milford, October
- 118. "Say Yes: Wedding SOS" (Half Yard Productions/TLC) Pine Hill, Gloucester Twp., Winslow Twp., October
- 119. "Sonny Liston" (BBC/Showtime) Paterson, October

- 120. "This Is A.I." (Radical Media/Discovery Channel) Newark, October
- 121. "Thom And Carson Design Project" (Critical Content/Bravo) -Montclair, October
- 122. "Thursday Night Football Opens" (CBS Sports) Cresskill, October
- 123. "Big Dogs" (Choice Films) produced by Summer Crockett-Moore and Tony Glazer - Jersey City, Camden, October, November
- 124. "Classroom Close-up" (NJTV) Randolph, Surf City, October, December
- 125. "American Idol" (Freemantle Media/Fox) Brigantine, November
- 126. "Billions" (Showtime) starring Stephen Kunken and Kelly AuCoin, created by Brian Koppelman, David Levien and Andrew Ross Sorkin - Newark, November
- 127. "In Ice Cold Blood" (Pudding Boy Productions/Oxygen Network) starring Ice-T Paterson, November
- 128. "Inside Edition" (King World Productions/CBS) -Robbinsville, November
- 129. "Long Lost Family" (Forest Productions/TLC) Newark, November
- 130. "Married At First Sight: Jamie and Doug Plus One" (Kinetic Content/Lifetime) - Belmar, November
- 131. "New York Voices" (Thirteen/WNET) Newark, November
- 132. "The Voice" (Finnmax Inc./NBC) Wyckoff, November
- 133. "Evil Talks: Chilling Confessions" (Red Marble Media/Discovery ID) - Paramus, Lyndhurst, Woodland Park, November, December

- 134. "90 Day Fiancé" (Sharp Entertainment/TLC) Alpine, December
- 135. "#Fashionvictim" (E! Entertainment/NBC Universal) pilot created by Daniel Waters and Mark Waters - East Brunswick, December
- 136. "Ambulance" (44 Blue/CBS) pilot Bayonne, Edgewater, Sayreville, December
- 137. "Buddy's Big Bakedown" (Cakehouse Media) pilot hosted by Buddy Valastro - Jersey City, December
- 138. "Dead North" (Magilla Entertainment/Discovery ID) -Paterson, Rahway, December
- 139. "Going Ike" (Hatcams LLC/Pursuit Channel) Clinton Twp., December
- 140. "House Hunters" (Pie Town Productions/HGTV) Bound Brook, December
- 141. "Primal Instinct" (Blackfin/Discovery ID) Mahwah, December
- 142. "Rockk Island" (Imaginary Madness/Robin Kay Miller Productions Inc) pilot - Newark, December
- 143. "Succession" (Gary Sanchez Productions/Sourdough Productions/HBO) starring Hiam Abbass, Brian Cox, Kieran Culkin and Alan Ruck, executive produced by Will Ferrell and Adam McKay - Teterboro, December
- 144. "Timeline: The Helmet Catch" (NFL Films) Fort Lee, Montclair, December
- 145. "Untitled Atomic Entertainment Show" (Netflix) Paterson, December
- 146. "Weather Kids" (NBC News) Lyndhurst, December
- 147. "Beyond My Crisis with Vivian Gaspar and Ron Rossnick" (Princeton Community TV) - Princeton, recurring series

- 148. "Cristo Para Todos" (EEUU/Diocese Of Trenton) Paulsboro, Trenton, recurring series
- 149. "On the Record with Michael Aron" (NJTV) Newark, recurring series
- 150. "Perfil Latino" (Perfil Latino TV Inc/Telemundo) -Millville, recurring series
- 151. "State of Affairs with Steve Adubato" (NJTV) Newark, recurring series
- 152. "Weird But True!" (Steve Rotfeld Productions Inc/National Geographic TV) - Paulsboro, recurring series

## MUSIC VIDEOS

- "Runaway Train"/Bump Pro (Secret Society Motion Pictures) -Orange, January
- 2. "Above Water"/Cannon Jones featuring Charlee (Secret Society Motion Pictures) - Newark, February
- "Ya Digg"/Kazzie featuring Ogr (Rebel Kingdom Cinematics) -Newark, March
- 4. "How I'm Comin'"/Tax G & Albee Al (Secret Society Motion Pictures) - Newark, April
- "Missing Link"/Nick Murphy (Opulent Records) Wildwood, April
- 7. "Run It Up"/Macho Meech (Rebel Kingdom Cinematics) Newark, April
- 8. "Bucktown"/Ja Money (DMF Films) Asbury Park, May
- 9. "Damn"/Style1 featuring Kartel (20/20 Vision) Atlantic City, May
- 10. "Little Talks (Of Monsters and Men Cover)"/Jason Kaufman -Byram Twp., May
- 11. "Magic"/Chris Neptune (Green Gecko Films) Verona, May
- 12. "One Day"/Angelo Mota (Audiam) Montclair, May
- 13. "Unplugged"/Gio Acosta (AG Music) Asbury Park, May
- 14. "Bodak Yellow"/Cardi B (Atlantic Records) Paterson, June
- 15. "Can She Stay"/Dennis Sy (Fictional Films LLC) Weehawken, South River, June

- 16. "My Gun"/Deal Casino (Deal Casino Music) Asbury Park, July
- 17. "Patti Season"/Patti Cake\$ (Republic Records/FOX Searchlight) starring Danielle Macdonald, directed by Geremy Jasper - Linden, Elizabeth, Seaside Heights, July
- 19. "Another One"/Samie Bower (Samie Bower LLC) Newton, August
- 20. "Face Down"/Latewaves (Panic State Records) Asbury Park, August
- 21. "Save Me"/Ito Boy (Rebel Kingdom Cinematics) Newark, August
- 22. "Rap Addict"/Leek (DMF Films) Paterson, September
- 24. "Sucks"/Angelo Mota (Audiam) Montclair, September
- 25. "Brokedown Luck"/Nicole Atkins (Monkey Boys Productions) -Asbury Park, October
- 26. "Now A Dayz"/J Delice (Cutboyz) Bloomfield, Paterson, October
- 27. "Number 3: Fame"/IG (Spin Cycle Film Studios) Paterson, October
- 28. "Circles Of Dust"/Xentrifuge (Cleopatra Records) Paterson, December"
- 29. Gang Gang"/Kojack Sixx (Rebel Kingdom Cinematics) Newark, December
- 30. "Hero"/Ali Auburn (Kvibe) Jersey City, December
- 31. "History"/Scott Paul (Ill Intent Entertainment) Newton, December

- 32. "Let's Talk About It"/LS Da Don (Rebel Kingdom Cinematics) -Orange, December
- 33. "NFL"/Safaree (World Winn) Paterson, December

INDUSTRIAL, EDUCATIONAL, DOCUMENTARY AND SHORT FILMS

- "Circle" (Circle Productions/Till Death Studio LLC) short film directed by Bekir Ognat - Jersey City, January
- "The Condo" short film starring Carla Carpenter, Kevin D. Benton and Danielle Ruch, directed by David Zhou -Paulsboro, January
- 3. "A Day In The Life" (Center City Film And Video) virtual reality film produced by Rob Bauer Haddonfield, January
- "Empathy" short film directed by Yedidya Gorsetman Wayne, January
- 5. "Ice And Coco: A Presentation" trailer starring Ice-T and Coco Austin - Edgewater, January
- "Ice Twins" short film produced by Caroline Rugo Sussex, January
- 7. "The Indubitable Molly Davis" short film directed by Lily Jones - Montclair, January
- "Punchline" (Capital G Productions) short film starring Dante Giannetta, Brandon Salerno, John Rosado and Barry Godin, directed by Joseph Robert Redl - Hoboken, January
- 9. "Reckoning" (Suburbanite Productions) short film directed by Tom Bentey - Woodbridge, Edison, Metuchen, January
- 10. Software Company (Flow Productions) industrial produced by David McLeavy Plainfield, January
- 11. "Swiped Right" (Bella Fiore Productions/Main Sequence Entertainment) short film directed by Dana Marisa Schoenfeld - Nutley, January
- 12. "Thorne" short film directed by Rebecca Ghichlian -Westwood, January
- 13. "Thurman Comes Home" (Thurman Movie LLC) short film directed by Bruce Gorman Jr. - Edison, January

- 14. "Undefined" short film directed by Amatullah'muhyi Ali -Montclair, Clifton, January
- 15. "Ghosts of Boonton" (Red Planet Films LLC) produced by Steve Onopa - Boonton, January, February, March
- 16. "Pieces Of Osiris" (Fiat Lux Studios) short film starring George Zouvelos, written and directed by Eric Hackler – East Brunswick, Long Branch, Neptune City, Red Bank, Spring Lake, Toms River, January, February, April
- 17. "Faded" (Eating Glass Studios) short film directed by OJ Reyes - Jersey City, Union City, January, April
- 18. "Action" short film directed by Donglin Huang Newark, February
- 19. Ashley Lauren Foundation Butterfly Ball (Mackanic Media) industrial - Long Branch, February
- 20. "Blue Diamonds" (Untitled) short film directed by Patrick House - Jersey City, February
- 21. Cowan, Gunteski, & Co. (Mackanic Media) industrial Tinton Falls, February
- 23. "Hit Me Up" short film directed by Michelle Martinez -Englewood, Clifton, February
- 24. "The Hoodwink" short film directed by Burak Aydogan Clifton, February
- 25. "In The Field" (In The Field LLC) short film directed by Tesia Walker East Orange, Verona, February
- 26. "The Last Visit" (Manmade Productions) short film directed by Mark Clauburg - Manchester, Toms River, February
- 27. "Leave A Message" short film directed by David Mansour -Bayonne, February

- 28. "Slapface" short film starring Joshua Kaufman, Nicholas Gregory and Lukas Hassel, directed by Jeremiah Kipp -Ringwood, February
- 29. "Dovere For Camden" (HR Films) short documentary starring Pepe Piperno and Joseph Paprzycki, directed by Doug Clayton - Camden, February, March
- 30. "Paul" short film produced by Mustafah Williams Hillsborough, Montclair, Edison, Raritan, February, March
- 31. "4:44 AM" (Open Iris Entertainment) short film starring Margot White, Daquan Wright and Nicole Tarnacki, directed by Francesco Nuzzi - Bloomfield, March
- 32. "Astucoth" short film directed by Justin O'Connell -Montclair, March
- 33. "Death of an Umbrella Salesman" (Joint Partners) short film directed by Steve Herold - Neptune Twp., March
- 34. Fogelson & Co. (Mackanic Media LLC) industrial Princeton, March
- 35. "For Hemingway" short film Neptune Twp., March
- 36. "The Omega Project" short film directed by Anthony Berenato Jr. - Estell Manor, March
- 37. "One For The Team" short film produced by Andrew Heitzman Leonia, March
- 38. "Pony Bar" short film directed by Kristen Garris Seaside Heights, March
- 39. "Quantum" short film starring Amy Hargreaves and Christian Campbell, directed by Ryan Willard - West Windsor, March
- 40. Robert Piserchia Director's Reel Red Bank, March
- 41. "Stupid Questions" short film produced by William Kenton Hoboken, March

- 42. "The Tomato Limbo" trailer (Bigger Boat Inc.) Asbury Park, Jackson, March
- 43. "Yellow Arrows" (Abstract Pictures LLC) short film produced by Ryan Dearth - Paterson, March
- 44. "Altarage" short film directed by Nicholas Marchese -Bradley Beach, Middletown, Holmdel, March, April
- 45. "The Dark Room" short film directed by Faranak Sahafian -Montclair, March, April
- 46. Audi "All Systems Go" (Zara Creative) industrial Jersey City, April
- 47. Bodyunit Bootcamp & Fitness (Mackanic Media LLC) industrial - Howell, April
- 48. "Brown Evil" short film produced by Jesse Swenson Neptune Twp., April
- 49. "Buddy: The Buddy Holly Story" (Mackanic Media LLC) short film - Manasquan, April
- 50. "The Island" short film directed by Rogelio Martinez East Rutherford, April
- 51. "Last Call" short film directed by Evan Murray Kearny, April
- 52. "Mealtime Solutions" (Ripple Road) industrial Maplewood, South Orange, April
- 53. "No Better" short film directed by Connor Bewighouse -Jersey City, Bayonne, April
- 54. "Pilgrim Pipeline" short documentary directed by Zoe DeWitt - Chatham, April
- 55. Smartwatch (Spot Creative Inc.) industrial Hoboken, April
- 56. "Turn The Page" short film directed by Jason Zoblin -Lawrence Twp., Trenton, April

- 57. "Valley High" (Calendar Boys Productions) short film East Brunswick, Paterson, April
- 58. "Ask Seek Knock: The Story of Brianna Wittman" (Glasstown Productions) short documentary directed by Jason Oenza -Camden, Millville, Seaside Heights, April, May
- 59. "Not For Sale" short film produced by John Schneider Keyport, April, May
- 60. "Aura" short film produced by Laura Camarena Garfield, May
- 61. Baricitinib "The Choice Is Yours" (Lumina Films) industrial - Old Tappan, May
- 62. "Boots On The Ground" short film produced by Jessica Gibson - Lakehurst, May
- 63. "Echappe" (Taliesin Nexus) short film Jersey City, May
- 64. "Evelyn" short film directed by Joel Black Princeton, May
- 65. "L'dor V'dor" (KBA) short documentary directed by Toby Miller - Cherry Hill, Voorhees, May
- 66. "Must Be Jelly" (Silver Stardust LLC) short film directed by Jacques Thomas Paterson, May
- 67. "Volition" short film directed by Jennifer Skinner Kearny, May
- 68. "The Confined" short film starring Tom O'Brien, Sabrina Ahmed and Josh Diolosa, directed by Christopher Picone -Paterson, May, August
- 69. "The Barn" short film directed by Jon K. Jones Wayne, June
- 70. "Chicken Story" short film starring Sarah Lemp, Kate Chamuris and Tara Gadomski, directed by Rachel Werbel -Warren, June

- 71. "Dressed" short film directed by Katie Schiller Vernon, West Milford, June
- 72. Engage Sports Media (Engage Sports) industrial New Brunswick, June
- 73. "Jun" (R4 Films LLC) short film starring Teniece Divya Johnson, David Chen, Kage Yami, Cheyenne Tang, John Deblasio, Eric Moran, Kevin T.Greene, Patrick Logan Pace and David Lavallee Jr, directed by Robert Samuels - Newark, June
- 74. "The Pen Is Mightier Than The Sword" (Prince Henry Entertainment Group) short documentary directed by Fraizer Prince - Asbury Park, June
- 75. Stonestreet Studios Short Film (Stonestreet Studios) produced by Gary Bennett Tenafly, June
- 76. "200 East 59<sup>th</sup> Street" (Jamberry Films Ltd) industrial -Fort Lee, July
- 77. "Accordingly" short film produced by Amy Muniz Clifton, Paterson, July
- 78. "The Bookworm" (Theatre Of Terror) short film Bloomfield, Glen Ridge, July
- 79. "Claude Shannon Project" (Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers/PBS) short documentary starring Judith Ivey, Michael Rose and Kaliswa Brewster, directed by Mark Levinson - Princeton, New Providence, July
- 80. "Down Jersey" short film produced by Chris Coyne -Hardyston, July
- 81. "Exile" short film Scotch Plains, Elizabeth, July
- 82. "Heroin(e)" (Tryboro Productions) short film starring Teniece Divya Johnson and John O'Sullivan, produced by Lamar Mackson - Plainfield, July
- 83. Marblejam Kids (Marblejam Kids Inc.) industrial Tenafly, July

- 84. "Not Dark Yet" short film Jersey City, July
- 85. "Video Tour Of Lodi" Lodi, July
- 86. "The Ninja Named Shinobi Brown" short film directed by Jonathan Cutler Elizabeth, July, August
- 87. "Scissor Pass" (Ses11 Productions) short film directed by Sam Shapiro - Newark, Warren, Watchung, July, August
- 88. "Trust Me" (&Sons) short film produced by Alex Morsanutto, written and directed by Sam Cutler-Kreutz - Princeton, July, August
- 89. Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME) Vanguard Customer Videos (Herzliya Films) - Collingswood, Haddonfield, August
- 90. Coldwell Banker (Ret Interactive) industrial Ewing, August
- 91. "Flare" (Open Iris Entertainment) short film directed Greg Jolley - Bloomfield, August
- 92. "Hopeless" (Prestine International Cinema) short film directed by Kinley J. Louis - East Orange, Orange, West Orange, August
- 93. Land Rover (Tagged Media LLC) industrial produced by Kyle Smith - Hoboken, August
- 94. "Live Bait" (Fox Digital Studios) short film produced by Carrie Leigh, directed by Andrew Laurich - Lebanon Twp., August
- 95. Looney Advertising Intern Film Project Montclair, August
- 96. "Pool Party" short film produced by Justin Jaeger Rumson, August
- 97. Sanofi-Aventis (Bonafina Films) industrial directed by Michael Finan - Bridgewater, August

- 98. Snow Companies "Story Testimonial" (Snow Companies) industrial - Ocean City, August
- 99. Special Strides "Azaliah and AJ" (JAB Films) short documentary directed by Jenna Bush - Monroe Twp., Manalapan, August
- 100. "Unbecoming" short film produced by Jacquelyn Gutierrez Jersey City, August
- 101. "X" short film directed by Azadeh Nikzadeh Summit, August
- 102. "Listen" (Benderlott Productions) short film produced by Matthew Guarnaccia - Allendale, Alpine, Waldwick, Wyckoff, August, September
- 103. "The End" short film directed by Donna Roman-Hernandez Stafford Twp., September
- 104. "HD Mirror Cam As Seen On TV" (Inventel LLC) -Bloomfield, September
- 105. "Juniper" short film produced by John Kontoyannis Jersey City, September
- 106. "Loser Leaves Town" short film produced and directed by Mark Nickelsburg - Stafford Twp., Ship Bottom, Beach Haven, September
- 107. Milken industrial Trenton, September
- 108. "One23: The Documentary of RahGor" (Rahgor Films) short documentary produced by Rahfeal Gordon - Newark, September
- 109. "Piano" short film directed by Brendan Walsh Ship Bottom, September
- 110. "Laid To Rest" short film directed by Elijah Duncan -Westwood, Nutley, Sparta, Asbury Park, Westfield, September, October
- 111. "Light Through A Broken Vessel" (Gtasia) short documentary directed by Pholile Maneli - Ocean City, September, October

- 112. "Shellfish" (Stu-Stu Studios) short film directed by JD Wilson - Long Beach, Denville, Point Pleasant Beach, Tuckerton, September, October, November
- 113. "47 Years" short film produced by James DeStefano and Joseph Morabito - Cedar Grove, October
- 115. "After Sunrise" short film produced by Elliott Zarrabi Cape May City, October
- 116. Alkemy Inc. industrial Fort Lee, October
- 117. "Breaking Points" (AuthenticallyBrad) short film produced by David LaRosa and Laino LaRosa, directed by Brad Forenza - Ridgefield Park, North Haledon, October
- 118. "Breathe" short film directed by Aisha Ford Newark, October
- 119. "Breezy Rider" (American Breakfast) short film directed by Anthony Echo - West Milford, Berkeley Twp., October
- 120. "Catalina" short film directed by Paola Ossa Clifton, Montclair, October
- 121. "Dial V For Victim" short film directed by Erik-Anders Nillson - Jersey City, Union City, October
- 123. "Kicks" (Adiuvo Productions) short film Jersey City, October
- 124. "Killian" (The Tao Company) short film starring Michael Madsen, Charles Alberto IV and Tom Dheere, produced and directed by Charles Alberto IV - Warren Twp., Newark, Sea Girt, October
- 125. "Midnights" (Helm Media LLC) short film produced by Alvaro Donado - Paterson, October

- 126. "Millenial On Her Phone" short film directed by Jason Zoblin - Lawrence Twp., October
- 127. "Objects" short film directed by Emma Weiss Hasbrouck Heights, October
- 128. "Pulse" short film directed by Lindsey Taylor Hazlet, October
- 129. Samsung Galaxy Note 8 (Samsung Electronics America) industrial - Leonia, Teaneck, Ridgefield Park, October
- 130. "Sorry" short film directed by Latifah Todd East Orange, October
- 131. Sunovion Aptiom "The Neurosphere" (Pipeline PS) industrial produced by Ian Smith - Union City, October
- 132. "Taylor Tote: Live" (Right Stuff Studios) Asbury Park, October
- 133. "Touching The Sound" (Keystone Pictures) short film directed by Xiaoyin Zhang - Alpine, Fort Lee, October
- 135. "Atlantic City" (Crowell Films LLC/Rolling Box Films) short film directed by Justin Crowell - Atlantic City, Ventnor City, November
- 136. "Finders Keepers" (Bears On Air) short film directed by Jalixa Mancebo Bergenfield, November
- 137. Jaguar/Land Rover (Tagged Media LLC) industrial Jersey City, November
- 138. "The Last Move" short film directed by Jason Zoblin Ewing, November
- 139. "Last Reunion" short film produced by Brad Merk, written and directed by Joseph Navarro - Spring Lake, November

- 140. "Motherland" short film produced by Jessie Chen Bogota, Sea Bright, November
- 141. "A New Home In Oswego: The Story Of Two Refugees" short documentary produced by Juliet Aires Giglio and Mic-Anthony Hay - Manchester Twp., November
- 142. Nick Callas' Homework Assignment directed by Nick Callas Closter, November
- 143. "Principled" short film produced by Nicole Bade Cedar Grove, Montclair, October, November
- 144. "Right Turns Distracted Driving" (OCPO) starring Gaten Matarazzo - Toms River, November
- 145. "Right Turns Pulled Over By Police" (OCPO) starring Gaten Matarazzo - Toms River, November
- 146. "Spencer Speed" short film produced by Sophia Huebschman -Cedar Grove, November
- 147. "Stella" short film Montclair, Newark, November
- 148. "Story Of Benjamin" (Mehdi Omidvari) short film produced by Garineh Nazarian - Hoboken, Jersey City, November
- 149. "Unsteady" short film produced by Amanda Burke Montclair, November
- 150. Sensodyne Market Research (Muthership) industrial Fort Lee, November, December
- 151. "Accenture 360 " (Chapter Four) industrial produced by Tyler Pridgen - New Brunswick, December
- 152. "The Gift" (Olusala Sisters Productions) short film produced by Denise Olusala - Irvington, Plainfield, December
- 153. "I Am Blue" short film directed by Kayla Moyeno -Bergenfield, December

- 154. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #1 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 155. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #2 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 156. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #3 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 157. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #4 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 158. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #5 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 159. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #6 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 160. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #7 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 161. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #8 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 162. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #9 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 163. LRN Sexual Harassment Video #10 (LRN Corporation) produced by Michael Del Polito - Hoboken, Weehawken, Bernardsville, December
- 164. "Midnight Broadcast" short film produced by Maria Grilli -Glassboro, December

- 165. "Midnight Manor" short film directed by Chris Giuseppini -Glen Ridge, December
- 166. "MPN Heroes Celebration 2017" (Cure Media Group LLC) starring Jill Biden - Cranbury, December
- 167. "OTIS" (Firstborn Multimedia Corporation) short film Montclair, December
- 168. Safeo "I Believe You" (Safeo Inc.) industrial produced by J. Laffeyette Carter Newark, December
- 169. "A Second Later" (Aseclaterfilm) short film directed by Kionnei Obeng - Bloomfield, December
- 170. "When Doves Cry" (My Dream Entertainment/Abig Films) short film directed by Aryan Vaid - Woodbridge, Elizabeth, December

## COMMERCIALS/STILLS

1.	Babies R Us #1 (still) - Maplewood, January
2.	BMW - Fairfield, January
3.	Coca-Cola - Kenilworth, January
4.	Corona Beer – East Rutherford, Rutherford, Clifton, January
5.	GDC - Jersey City, January
6.	Harley Davidson (still) – Paterson, January
7.	NJ Drug Prevention (PSA) - Trenton, January
8.	Pfizer #1 (still) - Passaic, January
9.	Plarium "Vikinghood" #1 - Rockleigh, January
10.	Saint Baldrick's Foundation (PSA) - Jersey City, Union City, January
11.	Sprint "Car" - Montgomery Twp., January
12.	SAP Software Solutions (still) - Kearny, January
13.	Toys R Us #1 - Union City, January
14.	Toys R Us #2 (still) - Union City, January
15.	Toys R Us #3 (still) - Union City, January
16.	Toys R Us #4 (still) - Union City, January
17.	Toys R Us #5 (still) - Union City, January
18.	Toys R Us #6 (still) - Union City, January
19.	Toys R Us #7 (still) - Union City, January

- 20. Toys R US "Imaginarium" #1 (still) Union City, January
- 21. US Cellular #1 Montclair, January
- 22. Verizon #1 Montclair, January
- 23. Volkswagen #1 Newark, January
- 24. Warner's Bras Maplewood, January
- 25. Chrysler Pacifica "Do's And Dots" Old Tappan, February
- 26. Component Hardware "Power Pulse Spray" Lakewood, February
- 27. Cottonelle Maplewood, February
- 28. Dodge Ram Haledon, February
- 29. Doddle & Co. Montclair, February
- 30. Imaginarium #1 (still) Union City, February
- 31. M.Gemi Shoes (still) Jersey City, February
- 32. Rx Company Fairfield, West Caldwell, February
- 33. Tampax #1 Morristown, February
- 34. Toys R Us #8 Union City, February
- 35. Toys R Us #9 (still) Union City, February
- 36. Toys R Us #10 (still) Union City, February
- 37. Toys R Us #11 (still) Union City, February
- 38. Toys R Us #12 (still) Union City, February
- 39. Toys R Us #13 (still) Union City, February
- 40. Toys R Us "Imaginarium" #2 (still) Union City, February
- 41. "American Grit" promo starring John Cena Hoboken, March
- 42. Charter Spectrum #1 Hoboken, March
- 43. Colonial Penn Life Insurance "My Favorite Book" -Paulsboro, March
- 44. Company Kids #1 (still) Union City, March
- 45. Elegant Baby Union City, March
- 46. "Flint" TV Movie promo Clifton, March
- 47. GeeFree Tenafly, March
- 48. Gerber Union City, March
- 49. Hackensack Meridian Health #1 Hackensack, Glen Ridge, March
- 50. Hasbro #1 Union City, March
- 51. Jersey Mike's Subs "Day Of Giving" Lakewood, March
- 52. La-Z-Boy Franklin Lakes, March
- 53. Marcum LLP Fairfield, West Caldwell, March
- 54. Montefiore Medical Center Jersey City, March
- 55. Oxygen Network promo #1 Montclair, March
- 56. Ralph Lauren #1 Peapack-Gladstone, March
- 57. Ralph Lauren #2 (still) Peapack-Gladstone, March
- 58. Spike TV/Bellator.com promo Hoboken, March
- 59. Spike TV/EBAY Motors Glen Ridge, March
- 60. TJ Maxx Ramsey, March
- 61. Toys R Us #14 Union City, March
- 62. Toys R Us #15 Union City, March

- 63. Toys R Us #16 (still) Union City, March
- 64. Toys R Us #17 (still) Union City, March
- 65. Toys R Us #18 (still) Union City, March
- 66. Toys R Us #19 (still) Union City, March
- 67. Toys R Us #20 (still) Union City, March
- 68. Toys R Us #21 (still) Union City, March
- 69. Triboro Swaddles #1 (still) Union City, March
- 70. Vogue (still) Jersey City, March
- 71. IKEA #1 Glen Ridge, March, April
- 72. Memorial Sloan Kettering Hospital Cliffside Park, Demarest, March, April
- 73. Amazon Echo Jersey City, April
- 74. Arm & Hammer/OxiClean Montclair, April
- 75. Babies R Us #2 (still) Maplewood, April
- 76. Benjamin Moore Maplewood, April
- 77. The Boathouse LLC promo Demarest, April
- 78. Esurance North Arlington, Montclair, Clifton, April
- 79. Fox Premium Latin America starring Norman Reedus Elizabeth, April
- 80. Gatorade "The Secret To Victory" starring Eli Manning, Peyton Manning and Karl-Anthony Towns -Montclair, Newark, April
- 81. GE "Scary Story" Summit, April
- 82. Google (still) Paterson, April

- 83. Huggies Wipes Haworth, April
- 84. JCPenney #1 Montclair, April
- 85. JCPenney #2 starring Michael Strahan East Rutherford, April
- 86. Lincoln Financial "Faces" Montclair, April
- 87. Morey's Piers #1 (still) Wildwood, April
- 88. NHL South Orange, Morristown, April
- 89. Nirve Bicycles (still) Asbury Park, April
- 90. NJR Home Services "Refrigerator" #1 Branchburg, April
- 91. Party Factory Elizabeth, April
- 92. Play-Doh #1 Paulsboro, April
- 93. Play-Doh #2 Paulsboro, April
- 94. Play-Doh #3 Paulsboro, April
- 95. Play-Doh #4 Paulsboro, April
- 96. Pulse Films promo Camden, April
- 97. RWJ Barnabas Health #1 Montclair, April
- 98. Samsung Galaxy S8/Sprint Edison, April
- 99. Swiffer "Fairy Kid" Jersey City, April
- 100. Toyota Hoboken, April
- 101. Toys R Us "Imaginarium" #4 Union City, April
- 102. Toys R Us "Unboxing" #22 Union City, April
- 103. Toys R Us #23 (still) Union City, April

- 104. Toys R Us #24 (still) Union City, April
- 105. TV By Mills/Spacestation promo Bloomfield, April
- 106. USPS "Progress" Montclair, April
- 107. VH1's "Dear Mama"/TJ Maxx promo Jersey City, April
- 108. Discover Passaic County promo Paterson, April, May
- 109. Abilify (still) Camden, May
- 110. AT&T Demarest, Alpine, May
- 111. Audible (still) Newark, May
- 112. Auto Loan Montclair, May
- 113. Babies R Us #3 (still) Maplewood, May
- 114. Bamm Point Pleasant Beach, May
- 115. Boxed.com Union City, May
- 116. Fidget Spinner Paterson, May
- 117. Golf Channel promo Wyckoff, May
- 118. Lean Cuisine Cedar Grove, May
- 119. Movantik Cresskill, May
- 120. Pharmaceutical Montclair, May
- 121. Pizza Hut Montclair, May
- 122. Stelara Kearny, May
- 123. T-Mobile/LG G Pad Montclair, May
- 124. Toys R Us #25 Union City, May
- 125. Toys R Us #26 Union City, May

- 126. Toys R Us #27 Union City, May
- 127. Toys R Us #28 Union City, May
- 128. Toys R Us #29 (still) Union City, May
- 129. Toys R Us #30 (still) Union City, May
- 130. Toys R Us #31 (still) Union City, May
- 131. Toys R Us #32 (still) Union City, May
- 132. Toys R Us "Back To School" #33 (still) Union City, May
- 133. Toys R Us "Back To School" #34 (still) South Orange, May
- 134. Under Armour #1 Tenafly, May
- 135. United Airlines "Big Metal Bird" Newark, May
- 136. West Connecticut Health Network Montclair, May
- 137. Bob's Stores "Back To School" (still) Paterson, May, June
- 138. Company Kids #2 (still) Union City, May, June
- 139. "The Amazing Race" promo (still) Jersey City, June
- 140. Amazon #1 (still) Englewood Cliffs, Tenafly, Alpine, Fort Lee, June
- 141. Asian School Product Cedar Grove, June
- 142. Barcel Takis Cedar Grove, June
- 143. Battle Of The Block South Orange, June
- 144. Bud Light #1 East Rutherford, June
- 145. Burlington Coat Factory #1 Garfield, June
- 146. Company Kids #3 (still) Union City, June
- 147. Complex Networks "Summer Fun" Montclair, June

- 148. Delta Airlines Wyckoff, June
- 149. Dixie #1 Haworth, June
- 150. Dunkin Donuts "Loyalty" Clark, June
- 151. Epoch Everlasting Play #1 (still) Oakland, June
- 152. Galbani Cheese "Galbani Asks What's The Yuckiest Food" #1 - Cedar Grove, June
- 153. Galbani Cheese "Galbani Asks What Would Your Superpower Be" #2 - Cedar Grove, June
- 154. Galbani Cheese "Galbani Asks Where Does Cheese Come From"
  #3 Cedar Grove, June
- 155. Galbani Cheese "Galbani Asks How Do You Make String Cheese" #4 - Cedar Grove, June
- 156. Hershey's #1 Wharton, June
- 157. Hershey's #2 Wharton, June
- 158. Hershey's #3 Wharton, June
- 159. Hershey's #4 Wharton, June
- 160. Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield Glen Ridge, June
- 161. IBM #1 Rahway, June
- 162. iRobot Roomba Montclair, June
- 163. Juul E-Cigarettes "The Smoking Alternative" (still) -Hoboken, June
- 164. L'il Critters Vitamins Montclair, June
- 165. Lunch Bunch Cedar Grove, June
- 166. Macy's "Back To School" #1 Montclair, June

167. Malt-O-Meal Cereal "Dear Mom" - South Orange, June

168. Matalan UK (still) - Kinnelon, June

169. Nike "Connoisseur" #1 - Jersey City, June

170. NJ Attorney General's Office "Safe Stop" #1 (PSA) -Trenton, June

171. Oxygen Network promo #2 - Hackensack, June

172. Penn Medicine Virtua Cancer Program - Moorestown, June

173. Rolling Stone (still) - Wildwood, June

174. Royal Caribbean - Bayonne, June

175. Saks Fifth Avenue (still) - Paterson, June

176. Toys R Us "BRU Look Book" #35 - Union City, June

177. Toys R Us "Back To School" #36 (still) - Maplewood, June

178. Toys R Us "BRU Look Book" #37 (still) - Union City, June

179. Toys R Us "BRU Look Book" #38 (still) - Union City, June

180. Toys R Us "BRU Look Book" #39 (still) - Union City, June

181. Toys R Us #40 (still) - Union City, June

182. Toys R Us #41 (still) - Union City, June

- 183. Toys R Us "TRU Holiday Signage" #42 (still) Maplewood, June
- 184. Toys R Us #43 (still) Union City, June

185. Toys R Us #44 (still) - Union City, June

- 186. Toys R Us #45 (still) Union City, June
- 187. "Transformers: The Last Knight" promo starring Calvin Johnson - Paterson, June

- 188. Volkswagen #2 Newark, Wayne, June
- 189. WABC promo Cedar Grove, June
- 190. Walden University Nutley, June
- 191. Wet Shapes South Orange, June
- 192. YMCA Union, Elizabeth, June
- 193. Babies R Us #4 (still) Hoboken, July
- 194. BeatsbyDre.com starring Tom Brady Harrison, July
- 195. Berlin Fort Lee, Alpine, Tenafly, Englewood Cliffs, July
- 196. Bud Light #2 East Rutherford, July
- 197. Burger King starring Deena Cortese, Paul "Pauly D" DelVecchio, Jenni "Jwoww" Farley, Sammi "Sweetheart" Giancola, Nicole LaValle, Vinny Guadagnino and Mike "The Situation" Sorrentino - Barnegat, July
- 198. Cadillac Fort Lee, Alpine, Tenafly, Englewood Cliffs, July
- 199. Carsense "Undercover" Burlington Twp., July
- 200. Chase Manhattan Bank/Getty Images (still) Stone Harbor, July
- 201. CSBK "Your Forever Bank" Hoboken, July
- 202. Dynamite (still) Jersey City, July
- 203. ESPN Magazine (still) North Bergen, July
- 204. GEICO/MTV Video Music Awards "Dropping Beets" #1 Scotch
  Plains, July
- 205. GEICO/MTV Video Music Awards #2 North Bergen, July
- 206. Glamour Magazine (still) Clifton, July

- 207. "Harry" promo starring Harry Connick Jr. Hoboken, July
- 208. Home Depot Millburn, Union, July
- 209. Houghton Mifflin Textbooks Bayonne, July
- 210. Jaguar/Formula E (still) Jersey City, July
- 211. Kidstown USA Wildwood, July
- 212. Liberty Mutual "Dinner" Montclair, July
- 213. M&T Bank "Understanding Joe's Important" starring Joe Flacco - Avalon, July
- 214. Men's Wearhouse "The Tailor" #1 Paramus, July
- 215. Minute Maid Woodbridge, July
- 216. Nike #2 Montclair, July
- 217. Novartis #1 (still) Montclair, July
- 218. Osteo Bi-Flex Ocean City, July
- 219. Pampers Diapers & Wipes (still) Secaucus, July
- 220. Philips Lighting (still) Franklin Twp. (Somerset County), July
- 221. Pull and Bear (still) Montclair, July
- 222. Smilo Products (still) Union City, July
- 223. Toys R Us #46 (still) Union City, July
- 224. Toys R Us #47 (still) Union City, July
- 225. Toys R Us #48 (still) Union City, July
- 226. Toys R Us/Babies R Us #49 (still) South Orange, Chester, July

- 227. Toys R Us #50 (still) Oakland, July
- 228. United Healthcare Newark, Montclair, Union City, July
- 229. Voyner Media Asbury Park, July
- 230. Wrangler Jeans (still) Asbury Park, Neptune Twp., July
- 231. "Young Sheldon" promo starring Iain Armitage Hoboken, July
- 232. Alcon Contact Lenses #1 starring Tobin Heath Carlstadt, August
- 233. Alcon Contact Lenses #2 starring Laurie Hernandez Paramus, August
- 234. Babies R Us #5 (still) Union City, August
- 235. Babies R Us #6 (still) Maplewood, August
- 236. Babies R Us #7 (still) Union City, August
- 237. Babies R Us #8 (still) Union City, August
- 238. Brenau University Elizabeth, August
- 239. Center For Autism Research Video Game (still) Cherry Hill, August
- 240. Charter Spectrum #2 Glen Ridge, August
- 241. Comcast Clifton, August
- 242. Courageous Studio Montclair, August
- 243. Cycle (still) Jersey City, August
- 244. Epoch Everlasting Play #2 (still) Oakland, August
- 245. Freehold Hyundai Freehold, August
- 246. Go Go Squeeze Applesauce Montclair, August

247. Latruvo - Montclair, August

- 248. Levi's "One World" Jersey City, August
- 249. Library Of Congress (PSA) Montclair, August
- 250. Lifetime Movies "Ride Away With Me" promo New Milford, August
- 251. Lonely Leap App Union, August
- 252. Imaginarium #2 (still) Union City, August
- 253. JCPenney #3 Midland Park, August
- 254. Macy's/Citizens Bank #2 Montclair, August
- 255. Men's Wearhouse #2 Paramus, August
- 256. Mercedes Benz #1 (still) Hoboken, August
- 257. MVP Health "Moments In Time" Demarest, August
- 258. NBC Sports promo Glen Ridge, August
- 259. NJR Home Services #2 Monmouth Beach, August
- 260. NJR Home Services #3 Monmouth Beach, August
- 261. Novartis #2 (still) Montclair, August
- 262. Plarium/FamilyZoo #2 West New York, August
- 263. PNC Bank "Teachers and Schools" (PSA) Glen Ridge, August
- 264. Porsche 911 (still) Jersey City, August
- 265. ROCS Auto Porsche Jersey City, August
- 266. Silk "Smack" Glen Ridge, August
- 267. Theravent "No Excuses" Cranford, August
- 268. Toys R Us/Babies R Us #51 (still) Union City, August

- 269. Toys R Us/Babies R Us #52 (still) Maplewood, August
- 270. Toys R Us "Play with Imaginarium" #53 (still) Oakland, August
- 271. Toys R Us "Journey Girls" #54 (still) Oakland, August
- 272. Toys R Us #55 (still) Union City, August
- 273. Toys R Us #56 (still) Union City, August
- 274. Toys R Us #57 (still) Oakland, August
- 275. Toys R Us/Babies R Us #58 Maplewood, August
- 276. Virtua Memorial Hospital Maternity Care Mount Holly, August
- 277. Volkswagen #3 Hoboken, August
- 278. Wildwood Tourism Wildwood, Wildwood Crest, August
- 279. Anthropologie (still) Montclair, September
- 280. Babies R Us #9 (still) Union City, September
- 281. Babies R Us #10 (still) Union City, September
- 282. Babies R Us #11 (still) Union City, September
- 283. Babies R Us #12 (still) Franklin Twp. (Somerset County), September
- 284. Babies R Us #13 (still) Union City, September
- 285. Babies R Us #14 (still) South Orange, September
- 286. Babies R Us #15 (still) Union City, September
- 287. Babies R Us #16 (still) Union City, September
- 288. Bud Light #3 (still) Montclair, September

- 289. Charter Spectrum "Debate" #3 Hoboken, September
- 290. Crest "Look Below" Union City, September
- 291. Disney Flemington, September
- 292. Dixie #2 Haworth, September
- 293. FedEx "Corner Office" Montclair, September
- 294. Freya/Bare Necessities (still) Washington Twp. (Morris County), September
- 295. Merge Studios Newark, September
- 296. Nature's Bounty Vitamins Glen Ridge, September
- 297. New York Teachers "History" #1 Bayonne, September
- 298. New York Teachers "History" #2 Ocean Twp. (Monmouth County), September
- 299. NJ Attorney General's Office "Safe Stop" #2 (PSA) starring Shaquille O'Neal - Trenton, Newark, September
- 300. NJ Attorney General's Office "Safe Stop" #3 (PSA) starring Jessie Armstead - Trenton, Newark, September
- 301. Peanut Allergy (PSA) (still) Montclair, September
- 302. Pradaxa Fanwood, September
- 303. Prudential "Term Life For Every Life" Newark, September
- 304. Sharp Entertainment promo Rahway, September
- 305. State Farm "Project Kind 123" #1 Newark, Rockaway Borough, September
- 306. Toys R Us #59 (still) Oakland, September
- 307. Toys R Us #60 (still) Oakland, September
- 308. Toys R Us #61 (still) Union City, September

309. Toys R Us #62 (still) - Union City, September 310. Toys R Us #63 (still) - Union City, September 311. Toys R Us #64 (still) - Union City, September 312. Toys R Us #65 (still) - Union City, September 313. Toys R Us #66 (still) - Union City, September 314. Toys R Us #67 (still) - Union City, September 315. Toys R Us #68 (still) - Maplewood, September 316. Toys R Us #69 (still) - Union City, September 317. Toys R Us #70 (still) - Union City, September 318. Toys R Us #71 (still) - Union City, September 319. Toys R Us #72 - Oakland, September 320. Winter Olympics promo - Alpine, September 321. "Geostorm" promo - Newark, September, October 322. Amica - Jersey City, October 323. Boston Private - Bayonne, October 324. Burlington Coat Factory #2 - Garfield, October 325. Campho-Phenique "One Track Mind" - Montclair, October 326. CDC Anti-Smoking (PSA) - Clifton, Montclair, Caldwell, October 327. Chick-Fil-A - Union City, October 328. Christmas Tree Shops (still) - Oakland, October 329. Chuck E. Cheese "Ferdinand Coming Soon" - Jersey City, Secaucus, October

- 330. Cox Gigablast Montclair, October
- 331. Cystic Fibrosis "Vertex" #1 (PSA) (still) Point Pleasant Borough, Monmouth Beach, October
- 332. Cystic Fibrosis "Patients & Purpose" #2 (PSA) (still) -Point Pleasant Borough, Monmouth Beach, October
- 333. Doc Communications Montclair, October
- 334. East Gate Mall promo (still) Mount Laurel, October
- 335. Elle.com/Prada "The Job Interview" Newark, October
- 336. Firehouse Subs Wayne, October
- 337. Ford Steam Experience Montclair, October
- 338. Heineken Beer (still) Jersey City, October
- 339. Humana Reason Rings Montville, October
- 340. Humira South Orange, Montclair, October
- 341. IBM #2 Montclair, October
- 342. IKEA #2 Montclair, October
- 343. Ito En Tea Englewood Cliffs, October
- 344. Juluca (still) Jersey City, Hoboken, October
- 345. Kohl's Holiday Special Secaucus, October
- 346. Lifetime Movies "Cliff" promo Alpine, October
- 347. Mastercard Hoboken, New Providence, October
- 348. Marvel's Black Panther Role Play Hanover, October
- 349. Mediacom Ridgewood, October
- 350. Mercedes Benz #2 (still) Hoboken, October

- 351. Miralax Montclair, October
- 352. Morey's Piers #2 (still) Wildwood, October
- 353. New Jersey Lottery #1 Montclair, October
- 354. Nickelodeon "You Be You" Elmwood Park, October
- 355. Novartis #3 (still) Montclair, October
- 356. Otezla #1 Norwood, October
- 357. Otezla #2 Norwood, October
- 358. Papa John's/NFL Montclair, October
- 359. Pine Belt Subaru Toms River, Lakewood, October
- 360. Play-Doh "Top Chef Jr. Play-Doh Magical Oven Vignette" #3 Old Tappan, October
- 361. RWJ Barnabas "Declaration" Montclair, October

362. Samsung "Road Story" #1 - Jersey City, October

363. Teen Vogue (still) - Glen Ridge, October

364. Toys R Us #73 (still) - Oakland, October

- 365. Toys R Us #74 (still) Union City, October
- 366. Toys R Us #75 (still) Union City, October

367. Toys R Us #76 (still) - Union City, October

368. Toys R Us #77 (still) - Union City, October

369. Toys R Us #78 (still) - Union City, October

370. Toys R Us #79 (still) - Maplewood, October

371. Toys R Us #80 (still) - Totowa, October

372. Trenton Health Department (PSA) - Trenton, October

373. Triboro Swaddles #2 (still) - Union City, October

374. Tropicana Orange Juice - Montclair, October

- 375. Verizon Fios #1 Montclair, October
- 376. Verizon Fios #2 Montclair, October
- 377. Vogue Ukraine (still) Englewood Cliffs, October
- 378. VEGA Hoboken, October, November
- 379. Babies R Us #17 (still) Hoboken, November
- 380. Babies R Us #18 (still) Maplewood, November
- 381. Barney's (still) Jersey City, Paterson, November
- 382. Boost Mobile/Toys for Tots Hammonton, November
- 383. Calvin Klein (still) Oakland, Jersey City, November
- 384. CBS Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade Livingston, November
- 385. CVS "Holidays" North Arlington, November
- 386. DSW starring Melissa Gorga Montville, November
- 387. Ford Motors Montclair, November
- 388. GSK Shingles/Shigrex B2B Montclair, November
- 389. Hackensack Meridian Health #2 Hackensack, South Orange, November
- 390. Hewlett-Packard "HP Sprocket" Alpine, Demarest, Engelwood Cliffs, Fort Lee, Tenafly, November
- 391. IKEA #3 Glen Ridge, November
- 392. Imaginarium #3 (still) Union City, November

- 393. "In Ice Cold Blood" promos starring Ice-T Paterson, November
- 394. Infor Jersey City, November
- 395. InStyle (still) Montville, November
- 396. JetBlue "Snowflakes" Montclair, November
- 397. Kettle Chips East Rutherford, November
- 398. Lincoln "Lincoln Wish List" Cherry Hill, November
- 399. Marc Fisher Brands/Easy Spirit (still) Montclair, West Orange, November
- 400. Match.com Demarest, November
- 401. Microsoft "Love Pop" Glen Ridge, November
- 402. MTVU "Student Spotlight" Red Bank, November
- 403. Nest: Robin Hood Project East Orange, November
- 404. Nexiva Passaic, November
- 405. Nike #3 (still) Jersey City, November
- 406. Painless TV promo Mahwah, November
- 407. Pioneer Bank Montclair, November
- 408. Samsung #2 (still) Montclair, November
- 409. Suburbanite Productions promo Edison, November
- 410. Toys R Us #81 Deptford Twp., November
- 411. Toys R Us/Babies R Us #82 (still) Maplewood, November
- 412. Toys R Us/Babies R Us #83 (still) Maplewood, November
- 413. Toys R Us "Unboxing" #84 Union City, November

- 414. Trinity Seafood Point Pleasant Borough, November 415. Uber Ride And Dine (still) - Jersey City, November 416. Verizon "An Extra Place" #2 - Montclair, November 417. Vida Kids (still) - Hoboken, Union City, November 418. Weight Watchers - South River, November 419. Verizon/Panasonic Toughbook - Morristown, November, December 420. Babies R Us #19 (still) - Maplewood, December 421. Babies R Us #20 (still) - Maplewood, December 422. Babies R Us #21 (still) - Union City, December 423. Babies R Us #22 (still) - Union City, December 424. Biotrue Contact Lens Solution "Research Mom" - Montclair, December 425. Bud Light #4 - Cranbury, December 426. Family Relocation (PSA) - Ocean Twp. (Monmouth County), December 427. Glyxambi - Newark, December 428. Hasbro "Beyblade Switchstrike" #2 - Paulsboro, December 429. Homer App/PBS - South Orange, December 430. Hunter Syndrome/Thexya (PSA) (still) - Montclair, December 431. "Modern Family"/USA Network promo - Glen Ridge, December 432. New Jersey Lottery #2 - Montclair, Verona, December 433. New Jersey Lottery #3 - Glen Ridge, Millburn, December 434. State Farm #2 - Montclair, Kinnelon, December
  - 89

435. Toys R Us #85 (still) - Oakland, December

436. Toys R Us #86 (still) - Oakland, December

437. Toys R Us #87 (still) - Oakland, December

438. Toys R Us #88 (still) - Deptford Twp., December

439. Walgreens - Haworth, December

440. Yankee Water/Versa - Cedar Grove, Montclair, December

## WEB PROGRAMS AND SERIES

- "Legacy: Bob Hurley" (Showtime) Jersey City, Newark, Oradell, Camden, Pennsauken, Maplewood, Hightstown, Neptune City, Tinton Falls, Peapack-Gladstone, Sparta, Roselle, Hackettstown, January, February
- "Project Literacy" (FCB Inferno) Wyckoff, Midland Park, February
- 3. "All Talk" produced by Jim Tierney Franklin Borough, Sparta, Frankford Twp., Montague Twp., Ogdensburg, Sandyston, February, May, July, August
- 4. "TableTalk" (Fullscreen.com) produced by Nathan Fisher -Englewood, Mahwah, March
- 5. "Sesame Street Community Training" (Ataboy Studios) Clifton, April
- "Why We Fight" (Audience Network) Paulsboro, Voorhees Twp., April
- 7. "The New Jersey" (DMF Films) Jersey City, Perth Amboy, Asbury Park, Long Branch, April, May
- 8. Brooks Women (Lathien Pictures) Maplewood, May
- 9. Brother Electronics (Core Studios) Red Bank, Woodland Park, May
- 10. Thrillist (Thrillist Media Group) Trenton, Summit, Asbury Park, May
- 11. Volvo (Manhattan Productions) Alpine, Fort Lee, May

- 12. "Jelly Fam: A NYC Basketball Revolution" (Turner Broadcasting/Bleacher Report) - Hackensack, June
- 13. "Raz" (Nicklaus Marketing) Morristown, June
- 14. "Buki's Bakeshop" (Create TV/PBS) Newark, June, July, August, September
- 15. "Hell Week" (Cowboy Ninja LLC/Bleacher Report) Cedar Grove, July
- 16. Pharma Old Bridge, July
- 17. Lou Vetere Interview series Fort Lee, August
- 18. "Newest Americans: American Sueno" (Talking Eyes Media) -Newark, August
- 19. "Scary Mommy" (Pudding Boy Productions) Montclair, August
- 20. "The Land Of Young King Dave" (Mass Appeal) Middletown, September
- 21. "Taste Buds" (Complex Media) Clifton, September
- 22. Aura Healthcare (Yellow Five Studios LLC) Asbury Park, Jackson, Bradley Beach, East Hanover, October
- 23. "Comedians In Cars Getting Coffee" (Manhouse Productions/ Crackle/Netflix) starring Jerry Seinfeld and Tracy Morgan -Ridgewood, Jersey City, October
- 24. "Destination EB" (Chiron Films) East Brunswick, October

- 25. "Diwal'oween" (Fasehun Films) West Orange, Livingston, October
- 26. Lime-A-Rita Ridgewood, October
- 27. "Make Up Or Break Up" (Thumb Candy Media) Belleville, Newark, October
- 28. "Ben And Lucy" (Menaced Minds) Jersey City, November
- 29. "Chronicles Of" (MG Cinecraft LLC) Hamilton, Trenton, November
- 30. Glad Press And Seal Social Media Video (Tane Digital Video) - Glen Ridge, November
- 31. PUMATRAC (At Films Production) Kearny, Paterson, November
- 32. "Best Shot" (NBA/YouTube Originals) starring LeBron James and Jay Williams, executive produced by LeBron James and Maverick Carter, directed by Michael John Warren - East Orange, Newark, Orange, November, December
- 33. "Let Nina Prosper" Jersey City, December

## COMMISSION MEMBERS/STAFF

There are ten commissioners, eight of whom are nominated by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate to serve staggered terms of two to four years. Two are ex officio members. All commissioners are non-salaried.

### COMMISSIONERS

Michael E. Uslan, Chairman (Cedar Grove) David Smith, Vice Chairman (Pennington) Shelley Adler, Secretary (Cherry Hill) Tom Bernard (Atlantic Highlands) John R. Bruno (Clifton) Dr. Thomas M. Haveron (Harrison) Stephen S. Moliver (Galloway)

# Ex Officio

Elizabeth A. Mattson, Chairman, New Jersey State Council on the Arts

Aaron R. Fichtner, PhD Commissioner, New Jersey Department of Labor

#### STAFF

Steven Gorelick, Executive Director David W. Schoner, Jr., Associate Director Charles Ricciardi, Operations & Creative Director John M. Borelli, Special Projects Manager Joseph Marra, Production Coordinator

95